
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

May 4, 2015 

 
Invocation Rev. Jessie Matthews 
 South Henderson Pentecostal Holiness Church 
 

Board of Equalization and Review 
at the time the agenda was prepared, no one had signed up to appeal 

6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. 
 
 
2. Public Hearing - (following tax appeals)  David C. Beck, Finance Director 
        Debt Refinancing 
 
3. Appointment   6:30 p.m.  Education Committee Report 
        Carver Elementary - Multi-purpose Room 
 
4. Appointment   6:45 p.m.  Tom Fransen, NC Division of Water Resources 
        Interbasin Transfer Request Update 
 
5. Appointment   7:00 p.m.  Robert M. Murphy, Interim County Manager 
        Presentation of Proposed Budget for FY 2014-15 
 
6. Appointment   7:15 p.m.  George Vital and Edward Gregory, USDA 
        Letter of Conditions - Farmers Market 
 
7. Appointment   7:30 p.m.  Porcha Brooks, Tax Administrator 
        Untimely Exemption Applications 
 
 
8. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - speakers are limited to five minutes) 
 
 
9. Water District Board 
   a. Water Planning Committee Report 
 
 
10. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
b. Public Safety Committee 
c. Reval Ad Hoc Committee 
d. Properties Committee 
e. Planning/Environmental Committee 
 

 
11. Interim County Manager’s Report 
 a. Ambulance Franchise Modification 

b. Resolution - WWII Merchant Mariners 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Agenda 
May 4, 2015 

Page 2 
 
 
12. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Budget Transfer 
b. Tax Refunds and Releases 
c. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes 
 
 

13. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointment 
 
 
14. Closed Session 
 a. Legal Matters 
 b. Personnel Matters 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
May 4, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: David Beck, Finance Director 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance:  Public Hearing - Debt Refinancing 

 
Request of Board: a.  Approve Refinancing Resolution 
   b.  Select BB&T for Refinancing



 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Board of Commissioners for the County of Vance, North Carolina (the “County”) 
has determined to consider whether to enter into an installment financing agreement (the 
“Agreement”) pursuant to Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of North Carolina obligating 
the County to make installment payments thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed 
$13,000,000, plus interest thereon.  The Agreement is for the purpose of (a) financing the cost of 
various community college improvements for the County (collectively, the “Project”) and (b) 
refinancing one or more existing installment financing agreements entered into for the purpose of 
financing various school improvements and other infrastructure improvements for the County 
(collectively, the “Prior Projects”).  To secure its obligations under the Agreement, the County 
will grant a lien on all or a portion of the sites of the Project and the Prior Projects, together with 
any improvements or fixtures located or to be located thereon. 

Section 160A-20(g) of the General Statutes of North Carolina requires that the County 
hold a public hearing prior to entering into the Agreement.  If the Board of Commissioners for 
the County so determines, an application will be submitted to the Local Government 
Commission of North Carolina for approval of the Agreement. 

Please take notice that the Board of Commissioners for the County will conduct a public 
hearing in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room in the Vance County Administration Building 
located at 122 Young Street in Henderson, North Carolina at 6:00 p.m. on May 4, 2015 at which 
time any person may be heard regarding the proposed Agreement described above. 

Any person wishing to comment in writing regarding the proposed Agreement should do 
so prior to May 4, 2015 to the County of Vance, North Carolina, 122 Young Street, Henderson, 
North Carolina 27536, Attention:  Kelly H Grissom, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners. 

Kelly H. Grissom 
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for the  
County of Vance, North Carolina 



 

 

The Board of Commissioners for the County of Vance, North Carolina, met in a regular 
meeting in Commissioners’ Meeting Room at the Vance County Administration Building located 
at 122 Young Street in Henderson, North Carolina at 6:00 p.m. on May 4, 2015. 

Present:  Chairman Archie B. Taylor, Jr., presiding, and Commissioners  

  

Absent:  Commissioners  

  

Also present:   

  

*   *   *   *   *   * 

The Chairman announced that this was the hour and day of the public hearing on a 
proposed installment financing agreement to be entered into by the County of Vance, North 
Carolina (the “County”) pursuant to Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of North Carolina 
in an amount not to exceed $13,000,000 for the purpose of (a) financing the County’s share of 
the cost of various community college improvements for the Vance-Granville Community 
College in an amount of approximately $1,000,000 (collectively, the “Project”) and (b) 
refinancing one or more existing installment financing agreements entered into for the purpose of 
financing various school improvements and improvements to the County jail facility 
(collectively, the “Prior Projects”).  To secure its obligations under the Agreement, the County 
will grant a lien on all or a portion of the sites of the Project and the Prior Projects, together with 
any improvements or fixtures located or to be located thereon. 

The Chairman acknowledged due publication of a notice of public hearing in a 
newspaper with general circulation in said County as required by Section 160A-20 of the 
General Statutes of North Carolina and directed the Clerk to the Board to attach the affidavit 
showing publication in said newspaper on a date at least ten (10) days prior to the date hereof as 
Exhibit A hereto. 

The Chairman then announced that the Board of Commissioners would immediately hear 
anyone who might wish to be heard on the advisability of the proposed Project, financing or 
acquisition as described above. 

A list of any persons making comments and a summary of such comments are attached as 
Exhibit B hereto. 

All statements and comments were duly considered by the Board of Commissioners. 

Thereupon, Commissioner ___________________ introduced the following resolution 
the title of which was read and copies of which had been distributed to each Commissioner: 



 

2 
 

RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND 
DETERMINATIONS REGARDING THE FINANCING AND 
REFINANCING OF CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE COUNTY 
PURSUANT TO AN INSTALLMENT FINANCING AGREEMENT AND 
REQUESTING THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION TO 
APPROVE THE FINANCING ARRANGEMENT 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) for the County of 
Vance, North Carolina (the “County”) as follows: 

Section 1.  The Board does hereby find and determine as follows: 

(a) Vance-Granville Community College requires certain capital improvements to its 
facilities and the cost to the County for its share of the improvements is approximately 
$1,000,000.  In addition, the County has previously entered into installment financing 
agreements entered into for the purpose of financing various school improvements and 
improvements to the County jail facility, and under current market conditions, the County may 
be able to realize debt service savings by refinancing such obligations. 

(c) After due consideration, the County has determined to consider entering into an 
installment financing agreement (the “Agreement”) in the aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $13,000,000 for the purpose of (a) financing the County’s share of the cost of various 
community college improvements for the Vance-Granville Community College in an amount of 
approximately $1,000,000 (collectively, the “Project”) and (b) refinancing one or more existing 
installment financing agreements entered into for the purpose of financing various school 
improvements and improvements to the County jail facility (collectively, the “Prior Projects”).  
The final determination as to whether to refinance the County’s obligations under all of the 
existing agreements or only certain of those agreements will be based on responses to a request 
for proposals the County has circulated to potential lenders.  

(c) If the County proceeds with all or some part of the financing and refinancing, the 
County will enter into the Agreement with a financial institution to be selected by the County 
with the advice of the County’s financial advisor (the “Lender”), pursuant to which the Lender 
will advance to the County amounts sufficient to pay the costs of financing the Project and 
refinancing the Prior Projects, and the County will repay the advancement in installments (the 
“Installment Payments”). 

(d) In order to secure the Installment Payments, the Agreement will grant a lien on all or 
some part of the Prior Projects. 

(e) It is in the best interest of the County to enter into the Agreement in that such 
transaction will result in providing financing for such Project in an efficient and cost effective 
manner. 

(f) Entering into the Agreement is preferable to a general obligation bond and revenue 
bond issue in that (i) the County does not have the constitutional authority to issue non-voted 
general obligation bonds pursuant to Article V, Section 4 of the North Carolina Constitution 



 

3 
 

because the County has not retired a sufficient amount of debt in the preceding fiscal year to 
issue a sufficient amount of general obligation bonds for the Project without an election; (ii) the 
nature of the financing does not allow for the issuance of revenue bonds; (iii) the cost of the 
Project exceeds the amount to be prudently provided from currently available appropriations and 
unappropriated fund balances; (iv) the circumstances existing require that funds be available to 
commence construction of the Project as soon as practicable and the time required for holding an 
election for the issuance of voted general obligation bonds pursuant to Article V, Section 4 of the 
North Carolina Constitution and the Local Government Bond Act will delay the commencement 
of construction of the Project by several months; and (v) there can be no assurances that the 
Project will be approved by the voters and the necessity of such Project dictates that the Project 
be financed by a method that assures that such Project will be constructed in an expedient 
manner. 

(g) It has been determined by the Board that the cost of financing the Project through an 
installment financing agreement is reasonably comparable to the costs of issuing general 
obligation bonds or other available methods of financing and is acceptable to the Board. 

(h) Counsel to the County will render an opinion to the effect that the proposed 
undertaking as described above is authorized by law and is a purpose for which public funds may 
be expended pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of North Carolina. 

(i) The debt management policies of the County have been carried out in strict 
compliance with law, and the County is not in default under any obligation for repayment of 
borrowed money. 

(j) Any tax rate increase necessary to pay the Installment Payments will be reasonable 
and not excessive. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby authorizes, ratifies and approves the filing of an application 
with the Local Government Commission for approval of the Agreement and requests the Local 
Government Commission to approve of the Agreement and the proposed financing in connection 
therewith. 

Section 3.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

Upon motion of Commissioner __________________, seconded by Commissioner 
________________, the foregoing resolution was adopted by the following vote: 

Ayes:  

  

Noes:  

  

*   *   *   *   *   * 



 

4 
 

I, Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for the County of Vance, 
North Carolina, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of such much of the 
proceedings of said Board, at a regular meeting held on May 4, 2015, as it relates in any way to 
the holding of a public hearing and the passage of the foregoing resolutions relating to an 
installment financing by said County and that said proceedings are recorded in the minutes of 
said Board. 

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that proper notice of such regular meeting was 
given as required by North Carolina law. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal of said County this 15th day of May, 2015. 

[SEAL]   
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 



 

A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

[Attach publisher’s affidavit for notice of public hearing] 
 



 

B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

[A list of any persons making comments and a summary of such comments to be attached.  If no 
comments are made, please insert “None”.] 

 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 

May 4, 2015 
 
 
 
 
Name: Education Committee Report - Carver Elementary Multi-purpose Room 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance:  
 
Request of Board:  
  











AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
May 4, 2015 

 
 
 
 
Name: Tom Fransen 
 
Name of Organization: NC Division of Water Resources 
 
Purpose of appearance: Provide Update on Interbasin Transfer Request 
 
Request of Board: No Request 
 





Information Relative to Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) Interbasin Transfer 

 

The Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) is comprised of the City of Henderson, Warren County, 

and the City of Oxford, and their customers.  Henderson’s bulk customers include Kittrell, Vance County 

and Franklin County.  Warren County’s bulk customers include Norlina, Warrenton and Littleton.  

Oxford’s bulk customers include Stovall, Granville County and Wilton. 

The KLRWS has an agreement with the Army Corps of Engineers to withdraw up to 20 million gallons per 

day (MGD) from Kerr Lake. This agreement has been in place since 1974 and was amended in 2006 to 

continue with the KLRWS to withdraw up to the 20MGD.  Also, the KLRWS Plant has an authorization to 

expand the Plant to 20MGD.  The expansion plans are only for the use of its three partners and its bulk 

customers, and not for the sale of water to Wake County and/or Raleigh. 

To clarify, in the current interbasin transfer (IBT) KLRWS has asked for an additional 4.2MGD above the 

already grandfathered 10.0 MGD.  This was requested through the Interbasin Transfer Petition as 

prepared by Ch2MHill to meet the partner’s demands for water to the year 2045. This assessment 

thoroughly analyzes and discusses the potential impact of the 4.2 MGD increase and concludes the 

impacts will not be significant. It should be further noted that this is substantially less than the 20 MGD 

KLRWS is authorized to withdraw from Kerr Lake. 

The environmental assessment, prepared by CH2MHill, has complied with all Department of 

Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR) requirements, and is posted on their website.  The 

KLRWS was required to publish public notices in the receiving basin and one in the source basin.  These 

notices were published in the Mecklenburg Sun (Clarksville, VA) as well as the Franklin Times (Franklin 

County) and the Daily Herald (Halifax County).  All requirements for publishing were not only met but 

exceeded.  Even though not required, the Henderson Dispatch ran a headline article stating:  

“State Holding Hearing on Kerr Lake Water System, Want to Go?  The Public Hearing 
will be held at 6:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 31 at Henderson City Hall, 134 Rose Ave.” 

 
Questions also have been raised relative to the amount of water this represents. Remember, the KLRWS 
can currently withdraw up to 20MGD from Kerr Lake, and this request is for only 4.2MGD above its 
previously authorized IBT amount of 10.0MGD. The additional 4.2MGD of Interbasin Transfer (not 
withdrawal) represents .0008 per cent in comparison with the 4.8 Billion Gallons Per Day average that is 
released through the Kerr Dam.  



KERR LAKE REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM 

INTERBASIN TRANSFER CERTIFICATION REQUEST 

Primary Applicant: 
Kerr Lake Regional Water System (CH2MHill 

consulting) 

Source Basin: Roanoke 

Receiving Basins: Tar, Fishing Creek, Neuse 

Average Daily for the Maximum Month IBT: 14.2 MGD  

  Roanoke River to Tar River: 10.7 MGD 

  Roanoke River to Fishing Creek: 1.7 MGD 

  Roanoke River to Neuse River: 1.8 MGD 

The Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) is a large regional system that currently provides water directly 

or indirectly to municipal and county systems in northeastern North Carolina.   The water supply for the system is 

John H. Kerr Reservoir (Kerr Lake) on the Roanoke River. 

In February 2009, KLRWS submitted a Notice of Intent to Request an Interbasin Transfer (IBT) Certificate to the 

Environmental Management Commission (EMC).  The proposed project, as revised in 2014, will transfer 14.2 

million gallons of water per day (mgd), calculated as the average day of a (maximum) calendar month, from the 

Roanoke River IBT basin to the Tar River (10.7 mgd), Fishing Creek (1.7 mgd), and Neuse River (1.8 mgd) IBT 

basins.  This transfer volume represents the projected 2045 demands of the existing customer base and anticipated 

growth of the service area.   The current grandfathered IBT for the KLRWS is 10 mgd, calculated as a maximum 

day, which is equivalent to 9.7 mgd, calculated as the average of a calendar month. 

The owners of the KLRWS and primary bulk 

customers served by the system are the City of 

Henderson, the City of Oxford, and Warren County, 

known as the "Partners."  The City of Henderson is 

the majority partner and operates and manages the 

water treatment plant for the water system.   The 

City of Henderson also currently sells water to 

secondary bulk customers that include communities 

in Warren, Vance, Franklin, and Granville 

Counties.  These include Stovall, Warrenton, 

Norlina, Vance County, Kittrell, and Franklin 

County.  Future sales will occur from Oxford to 

South Granville Water and Sewer Authority 

(SGWSA) for use by Creedmoor and its customer, 

Wilton.   Franklin County now owns the Youngsville 

water system and also sells water to Bunn and Lake 

Royale. 

Kerr Lake is managed by the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) for many purposes 

including water supply.  In 2005, the USACE granted KLRWS a 20 mgd annual average day storage 

allocation in Kerr Lake.  This demand is not projected to be exceeded by the water system through 2060. 

Current dates of interest: 
 February 20, 2015:  Closing date for comments on Environmental Assessment (EA) document 

 March 11 and 12, 2015:  Request to WAC and EMC for public hearing 

 March 31, 2015 Notice of Public Hearing 

 July 9, 2015:  Final Determination by EMC on IBT Certificate 

http://www.ncwater.org/Permits_and_Registration/Interbasin_Transfer/Status/Kerr/Public_Hearing_Announcement_IBT_Certificate_KLRWS.pdf






AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
May 4, 2015 

 
 
 
 
Name: Robert M. Murphy, Interim County Manager 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance: Present FY 2015-16 Proposed Budget 

 
Request of Board: Receive Budget; Schedule Budget Hearing for June 1 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
May 4, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: George Vital 
 
Name of Organization: USDA 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Present Letter of Conditions - Farmers Market 
 
Request of Board: Receive Letter 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

United States Department of Agriculture 
Rural Development 

Henderson Office 
 
May 4, 2015 
 
Vance County  
Archie Taylor, Chairman 
122 Young Street, Suite B 
Henderson, NC 27536 
 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor; 
 
This letter establishes conditions which must be understood and agreed to by you before further 
consideration may be given to the application. 
 
This letter is not to be considered as grant approval or as a representation as to the availability of 
funds.  The docket may be completed on the basis of a grant not to exceed $8,000.00.   
 
The grant will be considered approved on the date a signed copy of Form RD 1940-1, “Request 
for Obligation of Funds,” is mailed to you.  
 
Any changes in project costs, sources of funds, scope of services or any other significant changes 
in the project or applicant must be reported to and approved by Rural Development by written 
amendment to this letter.  Any changes not approved by Rural Development shall be cause for 
discontinuing processing of the application. 
 
Please complete and return the attached RD Form 1942-46, “Letter of Intent to Meet Conditions,” 
if you desire that further consideration be given your application. 
 
If the conditions set forth in this letter are not met within twelve (12) months from the date 
hereof, Rural Development reserves the right to discontinue the processing of the application. 
 
PROCUREMENT  
 
All procurement of equipment must be done in accordance with Rural Development 
Instruction 1942-A, Appendix B. 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 
 
Prior to loan approval, the applicant must provide a copy of the last audit review letter from the 
Local Government Commission for the proposed loan to be obtained under the 
Installment/Purchase Contract. 
 
OPERATING BUDGET 
 
The applicant must formally adopt Form RD 442-7, “Operating Budget” at a properly called 
meeting of the governing body.  The budget must provide sufficient revenue to meet the 

853 S. Beckford Drive, Suite A,  Henderson, North Carolina 27536  
Phone: (252) 438- 3134 #4 • Fax: (252) 438- 3647 •Substitute Hearing Impaired: 711 • Web: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/nc 

 
Committed to the future of rural communities. 

 
“USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.” 

To file a complaint of discrimination write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.,  
Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice), or (202) 720-6382 (TDD), 



 

requirements of operations and maintenance and debt service.  Adoption of these documents 
should be made a part of the official minutes of the above meeting.  A certified copy of the said 
minutes should be attached to the resolution and be provided to Rural Development. 
 
APPLICANT CONTRIBUTION/OTHER FUNDS 
 
Prior to or at loan closing, the applicant will provide $15,000.00 from its own resources and any 
difference needed between the Rural Development grant, the Applicant’s contribution, and the 
cost of the equipment and any legal and closing costs. 
 
Prior to loan approval, the Applicant must provide evidence that any other funds needed in 
addition to the Rural Development loan are available. 
 
DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS 
 
The funds contributed by the Applicant will be the first funds disbursed.  After providing for all 
authorized costs, any remaining project funds will be considered Rural Development loan funds 
and refunded to Rural Development. 
 
ACCOUNTING, AUDITS, AND REPORTS   
 
The Applicant’s accounting systems, audits and management reports will be established and 
maintained as required by North Carolina General Statutes, RD Instructions 1942-A, Section 
1942.17(q), and OMB Circular A-133.  The audit will be prepared in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133 with a copy furnished to Rural Development.   
 
INSURANCE AND BONDING 
 
Insurance and bonding should be obtained as required by NC General Statutes and Rural 
Development Instructions 1942-A, Subsection 1942.17(j)(3).  Evidence of required coverage 
must be provided to Rural Development prior to loan closing.  Evidence that coverage is being 
maintained must be provided annually thereafter. 
 
Position Fidelity Bond: The Applicant will provide fidelity bond coverage for the positions of 
officials entrusted with the receipt and disbursement of its funds and the custody of valuable 
property.  The amount of the bond will normally approximate the total annual debt service 
requirements for the Rural Development loan(s). 
 
Corporate Liability and Property Damage Insurance: The Applicant will provide public liability, 
and property damage insurance in an amount to adequately protect the applicant from civil action 
arising from the function of the applicant relative to the project.  
 
Vehicle Liability Insurance:  The applicant will provide auto liability insurance as required by 
state statutes on all vehicles to be used in connection with the facility being financed.  The 
applicant will obtain and maintain fire, theft, and collision insurance on all vehicles held as 
security for the Rural Development loan.  The United States of America, acting through the 
USDA, Rural Housing Service will be named as loss payee. 
 
Workman’s Compensation Insurance: The applicant will provide adequate Workman’s 
Compensation Insurance if applicable. 
 



 

ORGANIZATION 
 
The applicant must provide certification concerning its organization, in accordance with Rural 
Development Instructions 1942-A, Subsection 1942.17(k). 
 
APPLICANT CERTIFICATIONS 
 
Form AD-1047, Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and other Responsibility 
Matters - Primary Covered Transactions, must be executed by the applicant prior to loan 
approval. 
 
Form AD-1048, Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary 
Exclusion - Lower Tier covered transactions must be executed by the Contractor(s), supplier(s), 
and/or dealers prior to any purchase that exceeds $25,000.00. 
 
Form RD 1910-11, Applicant Certification/Federal Collection Policies for Consumer or 
Commercial Debts, must be executed by the applicant prior to loan closing. 

 

CLOSING INSTRUCTIONS 
 
The loan will be closed in accordance with instructions issued by the Rural Development State 
Office, applicable Rural Development State and National procedures, and instructions from the 
Office of General Counsel. 
 
OTHER CONDITIONS 
 
All applicable items set out in Form 1942-11, “Processing Checklist (Community Facilities) 
(Equipment Only)” apply to this project and become a part of the Letter of Conditions. 
 
All requirements of the following must be met: 
 
 a.  Compliance with special laws and regulations. 
 b.  State Pollution Control or Environmental Protection  Agency Standards. 
 c.  Consistency with other development plans. 
 d.  Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
 e.  Title IX of the Education Amendment of 1972. 
 f.   Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 

g. Age Discrimination Act of 1975. 
h. Compliance with OMB Circular A-133 Audit Requirements. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
GEORGE VITAL  
Area Director 
 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
May 4, 2015 

Name: Porcha Brooks 

Name of Organization: Vance County Tax Administrator 

Purpose of appearance:  Present Untimely Exemption Applications 

Request of Board: Approve Applications 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		05/04/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		8543	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Visions	of	Hope	International	Inc	

PARCEL(s):		0077	08004	251	Pinkston	St	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		04/09/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	January	31,	2015.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	
their	2015	untimely	application	submitted	April	9,	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		05/04/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		8441	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Franklin‐Vance‐Warren	Opportunity	Inc	

PARCEL(s):		0104	01005A	463	Poplar	St	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		04/09/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	January	31,	2015.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	
their	2015	untimely	application	submitted	April	9,	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Water District Board 



 Vance County 
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

May 4, 2015 
 

Water Planning Committee  
Construction and Operation Reports.  This committee (Garrison [C], Brummitt, and 
Taylor) met Monday, April 27 and reviewed the construction and operation reports, 
reviewed the final adjusting Change Orders for Phase 2A and 2B and continued their 
discussion regarding a proposed change in the water pricing structure.  Additionally, the 
committee took public comments from two separate property owners (three individuals) 
regarding the Kerr Lake Regional Water System’s request for an increase in their 
interbasin transfer allowance.  Regarding the County water project, staff informed the 
committee that all of the original scope of work is complete within Phase 2.  As a result, 
all contracts within Phase 2A and 2B, except Phase 2A Contract 2, are ready for final 
deducting change orders accounting for differences between the contract values and the 
actual work performed.  The remaining contract in Phase 2A with Hawley Construction 
will be used for all of the previously approved road additions for both Phases 2A and 2B.  
For Your Information.  

 
Final Adjusting Change Orders – Phase 2A Contract 1; Phase 2B Contract 1; Phase 2B 
Contract 3 (Tank).  The committee reviewed and recommended approval of three 
separate change orders which will adjust the contract values downward, accounting for 
work actually performed.  The Phase 2A, Contract 1 final change order is a deduction of 
$419,247.16 from the Hawley Construction contract primarily due to the rock allowance 
and service installation line items.  The Phase 2B, Contract 1 final change order is a 
deduction of $428,722.42 from the Gaines Construction contract, primarily due to the rock 
allowance and service installation line items.  Lastly the Phase 2B, Contract 3 final change 
order from Phoenix Fabricators for construction of the water tank is a deduction of 
$50,000.  This deduction is a result of removing the SCADA allowance which was 
incorporated into a separate agreement with the company handling the SCADA 
installation.  The committee discussed the fact that significant grant funds will be returned 
to USDA in Phase 2.  In order to reacquire a portion of these deobligated grant funds, the 
committee directed staff to submit additional grant documents to USDA.  Additional grant 
funds acquired would offset a portion or all of the deobligated funds and will be used in the 
southeastern part of Phase 1A along Rock Mill Road and NC 39 Hwy South as previously 
directed by USDA.  Recommendation #1: Approve Contract 1 – FINAL Change order for 
Phase 2A with Tony Hawley Construction deducting $419,247.16 from the contract value. 
Recommendation #2: Approve Contract 1 – FINAL Change order for Phase 2B with 
Gaines and Company deducting $428,722.42 from the contract value. 
Recommendation #3: Approve Contract 3 – FINAL Change order for Phase 2B with 
Phoenix Fabricators deducting $50,000 from the contract value. 
 
 
 
 



Alternative Water Pricing Structure.  The committee continued its discussion of water 
pricing and reviewed revised customer and water usage projections to be incorporated into 
a new fee structure.  The committee is considering an increasing block structure where an 
allowance of 1,000 gallons of water would be included in the base fee for active users.  
The committee has decided to wait until July to further discuss this issue to allow the 
County to receive updated pricing for the purchase of water from the City of Henderson.  
Once this is finalized, the committee will revisit the revised fee structure with a goal of 
adjusting the rates to get to revenue neutral and to encourage additional participation in the 
system.  For Your Information. 
 
Interbasin Transfer Request.  At the request of the committee, an information sheet has 
been provided regarding the KLRWS interbasin transfer request.  During the April 6th 
meeting, the commissioners adopted a resolution supporting the request.  In addition to 
the fact sheet, staff has arranged for an individual with the NCDENR - Division of Water 
Resources to be available to discuss specific questions that the Board may have regarding 
the request by KLRWS.  For Your Information. 
 
 



 

  
Vance County Water District  

Operations Report 
April 2015 

Operations Highlights:     Fiscal Year-to Date      Mar 2015 (Mar23-Apr 22) 
Work Order Completions: 
Flush Lines       3       0 
Set Meters                137     31 
Replace Meter                    1       1 
Locate Lines                123     15 
Odor In Water / Chlorine Check    5       0 
Check Usage / Leaks               142     24 
Replace Meter Lid      1       0 
Low pressure/No Water                 14       0 
Water Main Break      2       0 
Distribute Boil Water Notices     0       0 
Distribute Rescind Notices     0       0 
Move in / move out                 26       5 
Phase 1 and 2 construction responses:                  67       0 
Water line repairs      2       0 
Shut off Notices                            285                  56 
Actual Shut offs     31       2 
Restores                  22       1 
Cross Connection Checks     2        0 
Intent to Serve inspections     0       3 

Satellite Office Activity: 
Information requests                 75                    8 
Bill pays                584                     85 
Applications received                 96     21 

Billing Summaries: 

January Billing           12/24/2014 through 1/21/2015 
613 Total bills of which 361 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,137,841 Average usage 3,152 @ .00719 = $22.66 plus $ 30 Base = $ 52.66  

February Billing         01/22/2015 through 02/24/2015  
617 Total bills of which 374 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,104,809 Average usage 2,954 @ .00719 = $21.23 plus $ 30 base = $51.23 

March Billing         02/24/2015 through 03/23/2015  
625 Total bills of which 390 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,397,680 Average usage 3,584 @ .00719 = $25.76 plus $ 30 base = $55.76  

April Billing       03/23/2015 through 04/22/2015 
659 Total bills of which 428 were metered services 
Gallons billed 1,527,810 Average usage 3,570@ .00719 = $25.66 plus $ 30 base = $ 55.66 

Water System Overview: 
Customer disconnection letters will be compiled on 04/27/2015 and mailed for a shut off date on May 6.   
The current customer count in Phase 1A is 299 availability accounts and 360 metered accounts. The 
current customer count in Phase 2 is 0 availability customers due to the 90 day grace period ending 
7/1/2015 and 68 metered accounts.  
Water services installed in Phases 2A and 2B is 279 connections; in Phase 2A, 173 services installed, in 
Phase 2B, 106 services installed. The signups in new road additions in Phase 2A is 90 and in Phase 2B is 
99. There is a total of 1085 customers committed to the water system countywide.  
The current past due balance amounts are shown on the attached page.  



        
Vance County Water District 

Operations Report 
April 2015 

 
*Graph information as of April 23, 2015 

 

 

 

 

     

    

 

 

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

0 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90

Availability Aging Report for Vance County 

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

0 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90

Metered Aging Report for Vance County 

  Availability Accounts AR* 

Age     Current Month 

0   $7,121.42  

1-30   $3,818.20  

31-60   $5,878.80  

61-90   $3,329.60  

>90   $24,372.00 

Total Availability AR to date            

  $ 44,520.02 

 

               

          

   Metered Services AR* 

Age        Current Month 

0             $22,136.04  

1-30             $  4,853.53  

31-60             $  1,384.59  

61-90             $     940.62  

>90             $  4,742.20 

Total Metered AR to date         

$ 34,056.98 

Both accounts 

$ 78,577.00 

Number of Customer      (15)    (07)              (05)   (79) 

Number of Customers   (62)    (16)               (08)  (29) 



VANCE COUNTY
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
03/01/2015 TO 03/31/2015

16 WATER FUND
REVENUE:   CURRENT PERIOD   YEAR-TO-DATE   BUDGETED   PCTUSED
16-329-432900  INVESTMENT EARNINGS 0.00 7.57 20.00 38
16-367-436701  WATER LINE REIMB-CITY 0.00 0.00 14,266.00 0
16-375-437500  METERED WATER SALES 22,068.74 175,294.50 239,000.00 73
16-375-437501  NON-METERED WATER REVENUE 5,492.10 23,280.13 80,640.00 29
16-375-437502  WATER - DEBT SETOFF REVENUE  883.00 1,078.00 0.00 0
16-376-437505  CONNECTION FEES 4,500.00 10,375.00 0.00 0
16-376-437506  RECONNECT FEES 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 0
16-376-437507  NSF CHECK FEES 0.00 243.00 1,600.00 15
16-376-437508  LATE PAYMENT FEES 472.39 6,384.30 1,600.00 399
16-397-439710  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 188,979.00 0
TOTAL REVENUE 33,416.23 216,662.50 529,305.00 34

EXPENDITURE:
16-665-500011  TELEPHONE & POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0
16-665-500013  UTILITIES 1,085.49 2,410.18 13,350.00 10
16-665-500026  ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0
16-665-500033  DEPARTMENTAL SUPPLIES 3,308.00 4,875.89 28,875.00 5
16-665-500044  SPECIAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,057.20 33,301.80 40,896.00 72
16-665-500045  CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,238.90 50,959.64 46,800.00 87
16-665-500054  INSURANCE & BONDS 0.00 559.00 1,500.00 37
16-665-500079  PURCHASED WATER 4,517.25 45,657.65 66,385.00 62
16-665-500088  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 21.72 303.08 250.00 113
16-665-500282  BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0
16-665-500283  DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0
16-665-500284  CAPACITY FEE-CITY 52,875.00 52,875.00 52,875.00 0
16-665-500286  SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 28,125.00 0
16-665-500347  PERMITS 0.00 780.00 870.00 90
16-665-500390  DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 23,400.00 0
16-696-500063  TRANSFER TO DEBT SER GENERAL 0.00 0.00 188,979.00 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 76,103.56 191,722.24 529,305.00 22

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE -42,687.33 24,940.26 0.00



CHANGE ORDER 
No.  FINAL       

Date of Issuance: Effective Date:

Project:  Owner:  

Contract:  Date of 
Contract: 12/4/2013

Contractor: Engineer's 
Project No.:  VaCo13.01

Description: 

240 days
270 days

60 days
60 days

300 days
330 days

0 days
60 days

300 days
390 days

By:  By:  By:  

Date:  Date:  Date:  

Date:   

Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

$1,688,584.09 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

RECOMMENDED:  LKC Engineering, PLLC ACCEPTED: Vance County Water District ACCEPTED: Tony E Hawley Construction

$2,107,831.25 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Decrease of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order:

$419,247.16 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  1 - 2 Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  No. 1  to No. 2

$90,356.25 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

See ATTACHMENT TO THE FINAL ADJUSTING CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:           Working Days           Calendar Days

$2,017,475.00 Substantial completion (days or date):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

CONTRACT 1 - WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS

Tony E. Hawley Construction

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

FINAL ADJUSTING CHANGE ORDER  - udjusts final contract terms based on variances of water quantities installed.  One of the 
largest contributors to the Final CO was absence of Rock Excavation and Select Fill (items #44 & #45 respectively) and accounted 
for approximately $251,000 of this deducting change order the balance were variances of quantities installed as shown in the 
attachment.

Attachments:  (List documents supporting change):

01/19/15

Owner's Contract No.:  

Vance County Water District - Phase 2A Vance County Water District 1



1 60 lf 20.00 1,200.00 0.0 lf $0.00 -$1,200.00
2 49,500 lf 11.00 544,500.00 49,158.0 lf $540,738.00 ($3,762.00)
3 19,500 lf 8.50 165,750.00 20,341.0 lf $172,898.50 $7,148.50
4 20 lf 50.00 1,000.00 470.0 lf $23,500.00 $22,500.00
5 1,000 lf 27.00 27,000.00 1,472.0 lf $39,744.00 $12,744.00
6 500 lf 22.00 11,000.00 340.0 lf $7,480.00 ($3,520.00)
7 250 lf 28.00 7,000.00 240.0 lf $6,720.00 ($280.00)
8 250 lf 34.00 8,500.00 220.0 lf $7,480.00 ($1,020.00)
9 1 LS 57,000.00 57,000.00 1.0 LS $57,000.00 $0.00

10 1 LS 44,000.00 44,000.00 1.0 LS $44,000.00 $0.00
11 1 LS 51,000.00 51,000.00 0.0 LS $0.00 ($51,000.00)
12 1 LS 31,000.00 31,000.00 1.0 LS $31,000.00 $0.00
13 75 lf 195.00 14,625.00 50.0 lf $9,750.00 ($4,875.00)
14 200 lf 185.00 37,000.00 245.0 lf $45,325.00 $8,325.00
15 100 lf 170.00 17,000.00 96.0 lf $16,320.00 ($680.00)
16 35 ea 1,000.00 35,000.00 38.0 ea $38,000.00 $3,000.00
17 55 ea 700.00 38,500.00 56.0 ea $39,200.00 $700.00
18 1 ea 5,700.00 5,700.00 1.0 ea $5,700.00 $0.00
19 1 ea 4,500.00 4,500.00 1.0 ea $4,500.00 $0.00
20 0 ea 4,500.00 0.00 0.0 ea $0.00 $0.00
21 7 ea 350.00 2,450.00 14.0 ea $4,900.00 $2,450.00
22 35 ea 350.00 12,250.00 24.0 ea $8,400.00 ($3,850.00)
23 15 ea 300.00 4,500.00 13.0 ea $3,900.00 ($600.00)
24 5 ea 250.00 1,250.00 2.0 ea $500.00 ($750.00)
25 5 ea 250.00 1,250.00 1.0 ea $250.00 ($1,000.00)
26 1 ea 300.00 300.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($300.00)
27 2 ea 250.00 500.00 2.0 ea $500.00 $0.00
28 3 ea 450.00 1,350.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($1,350.00)
29 4 ea 450.00 1,800.00 3.0 ea $1,350.00 ($450.00)
30 10 ea 250.00 2,500.00 8.0 ea $2,000.00 ($500.00)
31 20 ea 250.00 5,000.00 15.0 ea $3,750.00 ($1,250.00)
32 15 ea 250.00 3,750.00 8.0 ea $2,000.00 ($1,750.00)
33 10 ea 225.00 2,250.00 2.0 ea $450.00 ($1,800.00)
34 20 ea 225.00 4,500.00 5.0 ea $1,125.00 ($3,375.00)
35 12 ea 225.00 2,700.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($2,700.00)
36 8 ea 3,000.00 24,000.00 8.0 ea $24,000.00 $0.00
37 35 ea 2,800.00 98,000.00 34.0 ea $95,200.00 ($2,800.00)
38 130 ea 500.00 65,000.00 57.0 ea $28,500.00 ($36,500.00)
39 122 ea 550.00 67,100.00 67.0 ea $36,850.00 ($30,250.00)
40 4 ea 700.00 2,800.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($2,800.00)
41 4 ea 750.00 3,000.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($3,000.00)
42 6 ea 3,500.00 21,000.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($21,000.00)
43 2 ea 3,600.00 7,200.00 0.0 ea $0.00 ($7,200.00)
44 3,500 cy 70.00 245,000.00 483.6 cy $33,850.60 ($211,149.40)
45 2,000 cy 20.00 40,000.00 0.0 cy $0.00 ($40,000.00)
46 175 cy 150.00 26,250.00 30.7 cy $4,600.50 ($21,649.50)
47 175 sy 60.00 10,500.00 179.6 sy $10,773.00 $273.00
48 500 sy 40.00 20,000.00 256.8 sy $10,271.20 ($9,728.80)
49 1,000 tns 17.00 17,000.00 469.0 tns $7,973.34 ($9,026.66)
50 2 ea 87,000.00 174,000.00 2.0 ea $174,000.00 $0.00
51 70,000 lf 0.70 49,000.00 72,241.0 lf $50,568.70 $1,568.70

CO#1 CO#1 Booster Pump Sta 1 LS 90,356.25 90,356.25 1.0 LS $90,356.25 $0.00
FACO Slatting for Fences 3,160.00 1.0 LS $3,160.00 $3,160.00

TOTALS $2,107,831.25 $1,688,584.09 -$419,247.16

SUMMARY OF CONTRACTED WORK:
CONTRACT VALUE (Including Previous Change Orders) $2,107,831.25
WORK COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE $1,688,584.09
DEDUCTING ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT -$419,247.16
FINAL ADJUSTED CONTRACT VALUE $1,688,584.09

Concrete Blocking
Concrete D/W Repair
Asphalt Repair
Gravel D/W Repair
Master Meter Vault
Clean-up & Testing

1" Service - Short
1" Service - Long
2" Service - Short
2" Service - Long
Rock Excavation
Select Backfill

6" 45 Degree Bend
6" 22.5 Degree Bend
2" ARV Assembly
Fire Hydrant Assembly
3/4" Service - Short
3/4" Service  - Long

12" 90 Degree Bend
12" 22.5 Degree Bend
8" 90 Degree Bend
8" 45 Degree Bend
8" 22.5 Degree Bend
6" 90 Degree Bend

8x6 Tee
6x6 Tee
6" Plug
8" Plug
10x6 Reducer
8x6 Reducer

8" Gate Valve & Box
6" Gate valve & Box
12x12 TS&V
24x8 TS&V
24x6 TS&V
8x8 Tee

8" DD - Sheet W2.9
10" DD - Sheet W8.4
10" DD - Sheet W10.5
20" Bore & Jack
16" Bore & Jack
12" Bore & jack

12" DIP
8" DIP
6" DIP
6" RJDI
8" RJDI
8" DD - Sheet W2.6

Unit TOTAL COST Difference

12" PVC
8" PVC
6" PVC

ITEM 
NO.

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST Quantity

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PHASE 2A - CONTRACT 1

FINAL ADJUSTING CHANGE ORDER ATTACHEMENT

Phase 2A Contract 1 CONTRACT TERMS Work Completed to Date



CHANGE ORDER 
No.  FINAL      

Date of Issuance: Effective Date:

Project:  Owner:  

Contract:  Date of 
Contract: 12/4/2013

Contractor: Engineer's 
Project No.:  VaCo13.02

Description: 

240 days
270 days

60 days
60 days

300 days
330 days

90 days
90 days

390 days
420 days

By:  By:  By:  

Date:  Date:  Date:  

Date:   

04/29/15

Owner's Contract No.:  

Vance County Water District - Phase 2B Vance County Water District 1

CONTRACT 1 - WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS

Gaines and Company, Inc. 

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Final Adjusting Change Order for Contract 1

Attachments:  (List documents supporting change):
Summary of Work Completed to Date resulting in a net deducting change order in the amount shown below.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:           Working Days           Calendar Days

$2,590,301.60 Substantial completion (days or date):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Ready for final payment (days):  

Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  0 - 0 Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  No. 1 to No. 1

$0.00 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

RECOMMENDED:  LKC Engineering, PLLC ACCEPTED: Vance County Water District ACCEPTED: Tony E Hawley Construction

$2,590,301.60 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Decrease of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order:

-$428,722.42 Substantial completion (days):  

Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

$2,161,579.18 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  



1. 12" SDR-21 PVC Pipe 26,000 LF $19.59 $509,340.00 24,533.00 $480,601.47 94% ($28,738.53)
2. 10" SDR-21 PVC Pipe  6,500 LF $14.74 $95,810.00 6,584.00 $97,048.16 101% $1,238.16
3. 8" SDR-21 PVC Pipe  24,000 LF $12.10 $290,400.00 24,869.00 $300,914.90 104% $10,514.90
4. 6" SDR-21 PVC Pipe  8,900 LF $10.63 $94,607.00 8,734.00 $92,842.42 98% ($1,764.58)
5. 4" SDR-21 PVC Pipe  2,700 LF $7.65 $20,655.00 2,668.00 $20,410.20 99% ($244.80)
6. 2" SDR-21 PVC Pipe  0 LF $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7. 12" Class 350 DIP 1,000 LF $41.10 $41,100.00 480.00 $19,728.00 48% ($21,372.00)
8. 10" Pressure Class 350 DIP 250 LF $33.47 $8,367.50 140.00 $4,685.80 56% ($3,681.70)
9. 8" Class 350 DIP 1,000 LF $31.81 $31,810.00 430.00 $13,678.30 43% ($18,131.70)

10. 6" Class 350 DIP 250 LF $26.12 $6,530.00 230.00 $6,007.60 92% ($522.40)
11. 4" Class 350 DIP 100 LF $24.23 $2,423.00 0.00 $0.00 0% ($2,423.00)
12. 6'' DI Restrained Joint Pipe 0 LF $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13. 8'' DI Restrained Joint Pipe 1,300 LF $34.45 $44,785.00 0.00 $0.00 0% ($44,785.00)
14. 12'' DI Restrained Joint Pipe 100 LF $49.48 $4,948.00 100.00 $4,948.00 100% $0.00

15.
14" Directional bore. (Station 
27+00 to 39+50)

1 LS $563,372.59 $563,372.59 1.00 $563,372.59 100% $0.00

16. 20" Bore and Jack 160 LF $189.08 $30,252.80 175.00 $33,089.00 109% $2,836.20
17. 16"Bore and Jack 150 LF $177.09 $26,563.50 175.00 $30,990.75 117% $4,427.25
18. 12" Bore and Jack 80 LF $162.70 $13,016.00 150.00 $24,405.00 188% $11,389.00
19. 12" MJ Gate Valve 20 EA $2,019.22 $40,384.40 20.00 $40,384.40 100% $0.00
20. 10" MJ Gate Valve 10 EA $1,583.62 $15,836.20 11.00 $17,419.82 110% $1,583.62
21. 8" MJ Gate Valve 20 EA $1,074.67 $21,493.40 22.00 $23,642.74 110% $2,149.34
22. 6" MJ Gate Valve 45 EA $825.63 $37,153.35 44.00 $36,327.72 98% ($825.63)
23. 4" MJ Gate Valve 0 EA $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00
24. 2" MJ Gate Valve 0 EA $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
25. 12" x 12" TEE 3 EA $598.24 $1,794.72 5.00 $2,991.20 167% $1,196.48
26. 12" x 8" TEE 1 EA $517.02 $517.02 1.00 $517.02 100% $0.00
27. 12" x 6" TEE 15 EA $481.34 $7,220.10 12.00 $5,776.08 80% ($1,444.02)
28. 10" x 10" TEE 1 EA $472.91 $472.91 1.00 $472.91 100% $0.00
29. 10" x 8" TEE 1 EA $434.76 $434.76 1.00 $434.76 100% $0.00
30. 10" x 6" TEE 3 EA $402.76 $1,208.28 3.00 $1,208.28 100% $0.00
31. 8" x 8" TEE 3 EA $374.45 $1,123.35 3.00 $1,123.35 100% $0.00
32. 8" x 6" TEE 16 EA $346.15 $5,538.40 18.00 $6,230.70 113% $692.30
33. 6" x 6" TEE 5 EA $314.16 $1,570.80 4.00 $1,256.64 80% ($314.16)
34. 6" x 4" TEE 1 EA $300.64 $300.64 0.00 $0.00 0% ($300.64)
35. 4" x 4" TEE 1 EA $250.18 $250.18 0.00 $0.00 0% ($250.18)
36. 6" x 6" Cross 0 EA $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
37. 4" Plug tapped for 2" 1 EA $199.73 $199.73 0.00 $0.00 0% ($199.73)
38. 6" Plug tapped for 2" 1 EA $203.42 $203.42 0.00 $0.00 0% ($203.42)
39. 6" Plug 5 EA $186.18 $930.90 0.00 $0.00 0% ($930.90)
40. 10" Plug 2 EA $250.17 $500.34 2.00 $500.34 100% $0.00
41. 8" Plug 1 EA $204.66 $204.66 0.00 $0.00 0% ($204.66)
42. 12" Plug 1 EA $247.72 $247.72 0.00 $0.00 0% ($247.72)
43. 12" x 10" Reducer 1 EA $364.44 $364.44 1.00 $364.44 100% $0.00
44. 12" x 8" Reducer 0 EA $360.75 $0.00 1.00 $360.75 $360.75
45. 8" x 6" Reducer 3 EA $251.40 $754.20 1.00 $251.40 33% ($502.80)
46. 6" x 4" Reducer 1 EA $225.57 $225.57 1.00 $225.57 100% $0.00
47. 12"  90 Degree Bend 1 EA $475.19 $475.19 1.00 $475.19 100% $0.00
48. 12" 45 Degree Bend 15 EA $434.58 $6,518.70 16.00 $6,953.28 107% $434.58
49. 12"  22.5 Degree Bend 1 EA $411.20 $411.20 4.00 $1,644.80 400% $1,233.60
50. 10" 90 Degree Bend 1 EA $380.62 $380.62 0.00 $0.00 0% ($380.62)
51. 10" 45 Degree Bend 1 EA $394.15 $394.15 2.00 $788.30 200% $394.15
52. 10"  22.5 Degree Bend 2 EA $337.53 $675.06 3.00 $1,012.59 150% $337.53
53. 8"  90 Degree Bend 4 EA $300.63 $1,202.52 0.00 $0.00 0% ($1,202.52)
54. 8"  45 Degree Bend 5 EA $279.70 $1,398.50 6.00 $1,678.20 120% $279.70
55. 8"  22.5 Degree Bend 6 EA $278.47 $1,670.82 2.00 $556.94 33% ($1,113.88)
56. 6"  90 Degree Bend 2 EA $261.24 $522.48 0.00 $0.00 0% ($522.48)
57. 6"  45 Degree Bend 4 EA $246.48 $985.92 5.00 $1,232.40 125% $246.48

Vance County Water District - Phase 2B - Contract 1
FINAL ADJUSTING CHANGE ORDER

ATTACHMENT

ITEM 
NO.

UNIT PRICE
Quantities 

to Date

CONTRACT TERMS COMPLETED TO DATE

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
TOTAL COST BY 

CONTRACT
Total to Date % Complete

Over/Under 
Contract Value



58. 6"  22.5 Degree Bend 0 EA $245.25 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
59. 2" Blow off Assembly 2 EA $735.75 $1,471.50 0.00 $0.00 0% ($1,471.50)
60. 2" Air Release Valve 5 EA $2,237.35 $11,186.75 5.00 $11,186.75 100% $0.00
61. Fire Hydrant Assembly 31 EA $2,655.42 $82,318.02 33.00 $87,628.86 106% $5,310.84
62. 3/4" Short Service Line 150 EA $481.46 $72,219.00 65.00 $31,294.90 43% ($40,924.10)
63. 3/4" Long Service Line 140 EA $644.97 $90,295.80 40.00 $25,798.80 29% ($64,497.00)
64. 1" Short Service Line 2 EA $641.56 $1,283.12 0.00 $0.00 0% ($1,283.12)
65. 1" Long Service Line 2 EA $896.33 $1,792.66 0.00 $0.00 0% ($1,792.66)
66. 2" Short Service Line 3 EA $3,256.44 $9,769.32 1.00 $3,256.44 33% ($6,512.88)
67. 2" Long Service Line 2 EA $3,874.69 $7,749.38 0.00 $0.00 0% ($7,749.38)
68. Rock Excavation and Disposal 3,500 CY $70.00 $245,000.00 821.00 $57,470.00 23% ($187,530.00)
69. Select Backfill 2,000 CY $20.00 $40,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0% ($40,000.00)
70. Concrete for Blocking 100 CY $126.50 $12,650.00 84.00 $10,626.00 84% ($2,024.00)
71. Open Cut & Patch Concrete 200 SY $60.82 $12,164.00 344.00 $20,922.08 172% $8,758.08
72. Open Cut & Patch Asphalt 300 SY $51.69 $15,507.00 403.00 $20,831.07 134% $5,324.07
73. Gravel for Driveway Repair 1,000 TONS $20.37 $20,370.00 898.00 $18,292.26 90% ($2,077.74)
74. Cleanup and Testing 69,000 LF $0.42 28,980.00$ 66,000.00 $27,720.00 96% ($1,260.00)

TOTALS $2,590,301.59 $2,161,579.17 83% ($428,722.42)

SUMMARY OF CONTRACTED WORK:
CONTRACT VALUE (Including Previous Change Orders) $2,590,301.59
WORK COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE $2,161,579.17
DEDUCTING ADJUSTMENT TO CONTRACT -$428,722.42
FINAL ADJUSTED CONTRACT VALUE (Net Increase) $2,161,579.17









Information Relative to Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) Interbasin Transfer 

 

The Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) is comprised of the City of Henderson, Warren County, 

and the City of Oxford, and their customers.  Henderson’s bulk customers include Kittrell, Vance County 

and Franklin County.  Warren County’s bulk customers include Norlina, Warrenton and Littleton.  

Oxford’s bulk customers include Stovall, Granville County and Wilton. 

The KLRWS has an agreement with the Army Corps of Engineers to withdraw up to 20 million gallons per 

day (MGD) from Kerr Lake. This agreement has been in place since 1974 and was amended in 2006 to 

continue with the KLRWS to withdraw up to the 20MGD.  Also, the KLRWS Plant has an authorization to 

expand the Plant to 20MGD.  The expansion plans are only for the use of its three partners and its bulk 

customers, and not for the sale of water to Wake County and/or Raleigh. 

To clarify, in the current interbasin transfer (IBT) KLRWS has asked for an additional 4.2MGD above the 

already grandfathered 10.0 MGD.  This was requested through the Interbasin Transfer Petition as 

prepared by Ch2MHill to meet the partner’s demands for water to the year 2045. This assessment 

thoroughly analyzes and discusses the potential impact of the 4.2 MGD increase and concludes the 

impacts will not be significant. It should be further noted that this is substantially less than the 20 MGD 

KLRWS is authorized to withdraw from Kerr Lake. 

The environmental assessment, prepared by CH2MHill, has complied with all Department of 

Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR) requirements, and is posted on their website.  The 

KLRWS was required to publish public notices in the receiving basin and one in the source basin.  These 

notices were published in the Mecklenburg Sun (Clarksville, VA) as well as the Franklin Times (Franklin 

County) and the Daily Herald (Halifax County).  All requirements for publishing were not only met but 

exceeded.  Even though not required, the Henderson Dispatch ran a headline article stating:  

“State Holding Hearing on Kerr Lake Water System, Want to Go?  The Public Hearing 
will be held at 6:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 31 at Henderson City Hall, 134 Rose Ave.” 

 
Questions also have been raised relative to the amount of water this represents. Remember, the KLRWS 
can currently withdraw up to 20MGD from Kerr Lake, and this request is for only 4.2MGD above its 
previously authorized IBT amount of 10.0MGD. The additional 4.2MGD of Interbasin Transfer (not 
withdrawal) represents .0008 per cent in comparison with the 4.8 Billion Gallons Per Day average that is 
released through the Kerr Dam.  



KERR LAKE REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM 

INTERBASIN TRANSFER CERTIFICATION REQUEST 

Primary Applicant: 
Kerr Lake Regional Water System (CH2MHill 

consulting) 

Source Basin: Roanoke 

Receiving Basins: Tar, Fishing Creek, Neuse 

Average Daily for the Maximum Month IBT: 14.2 MGD  

  Roanoke River to Tar River: 10.7 MGD 

  Roanoke River to Fishing Creek: 1.7 MGD 

  Roanoke River to Neuse River: 1.8 MGD 

The Kerr Lake Regional Water System (KLRWS) is a large regional system that currently provides water directly 

or indirectly to municipal and county systems in northeastern North Carolina.   The water supply for the system is 

John H. Kerr Reservoir (Kerr Lake) on the Roanoke River. 

In February 2009, KLRWS submitted a Notice of Intent to Request an Interbasin Transfer (IBT) Certificate to the 

Environmental Management Commission (EMC).  The proposed project, as revised in 2014, will transfer 14.2 

million gallons of water per day (mgd), calculated as the average day of a (maximum) calendar month, from the 

Roanoke River IBT basin to the Tar River (10.7 mgd), Fishing Creek (1.7 mgd), and Neuse River (1.8 mgd) IBT 

basins.  This transfer volume represents the projected 2045 demands of the existing customer base and anticipated 

growth of the service area.   The current grandfathered IBT for the KLRWS is 10 mgd, calculated as a maximum 

day, which is equivalent to 9.7 mgd, calculated as the average of a calendar month. 

The owners of the KLRWS and primary bulk 

customers served by the system are the City of 

Henderson, the City of Oxford, and Warren County, 

known as the "Partners."  The City of Henderson is 

the majority partner and operates and manages the 

water treatment plant for the water system.   The 

City of Henderson also currently sells water to 

secondary bulk customers that include communities 

in Warren, Vance, Franklin, and Granville 

Counties.  These include Stovall, Warrenton, 

Norlina, Vance County, Kittrell, and Franklin 

County.  Future sales will occur from Oxford to 

South Granville Water and Sewer Authority 

(SGWSA) for use by Creedmoor and its customer, 

Wilton.   Franklin County now owns the Youngsville 

water system and also sells water to Bunn and Lake 

Royale. 

Kerr Lake is managed by the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) for many purposes 

including water supply.  In 2005, the USACE granted KLRWS a 20 mgd annual average day storage 

allocation in Kerr Lake.  This demand is not projected to be exceeded by the water system through 2060. 

Current dates of interest: 
 February 20, 2015:  Closing date for comments on Environmental Assessment (EA) document 

 March 11 and 12, 2015:  Request to WAC and EMC for public hearing 

 March 31, 2015 Notice of Public Hearing 

 July 9, 2015:  Final Determination by EMC on IBT Certificate 

http://www.ncwater.org/Permits_and_Registration/Interbasin_Transfer/Status/Kerr/Public_Hearing_Announcement_IBT_Certificate_KLRWS.pdf






Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



Vance County
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

May 4, 2015 

Human Resources Committee 
Position Vacancies.  (A) The Sheriff’s Office has a position vacancy for Deputy 
Specialist.  This position serves as a detective to investigate crimes or to conduct narcotics 
investigations, performing special crisis intervention programming and training, or 
performing specialized civil processes in a program for collection of writs of execution. 
(B) Social Services has a position vacancy for a Social Worker IAT.  This position is 
responsible for the investigation, assessment and treatment of children and families based 
on allegations that are reported to Child Protective Services.  (C) Social Services has a 
position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Caseworker II in Food and Nutrition.  This 
position involves taking applications, determining eligibility and maintaining cases for F & 
N services.  (D) Social Services has a position vacancy for a Nutrition Site Manager.  
This is a part-time 49% position located at the Senior Center and oversees the nutrition 
program which includes home-delivered meals and on-site meals.  (E) Social Services has 
a position vacancy for a Social Worker III in Adult Services.  This is a lead worker 
position that carries a caseload as well for adult protective services.  [Recommendations 
are contingent upon endorsement by the Human Resources Committee.]  Authorize the 
filling of the vacant positions as requested. 

Public Safety Committee 
Reorganization of Fire/EMS Department.  The committee (Brummitt [C], Brown, and 
Wilder) met on Tuesday, April 7th and on Monday, April 20 to discuss a proposed 
reorganization of the Fire/EMS Department.  During the April 7th meeting, 
Commissioners Brummitt and Wilder presented a proposal and Commissioner Brown 
presented a proposal.  During the discussion, it was anticipated by committee members 
that both proposals could be incorporated together into a final version.  The proposals 
from a general standpoint include adding a 4th EMS Unit, splitting out Fire and EMS as 
separate departments, as well as hiring a separate EMS Director, Fire Chief, and Fire 
Marshall.  Additionally, the proposal would create additional positions and shift existing 
positions to accommodate the reorganization.  Staff has been tasked with creating a final 
budgetary impact and will be discussing the proposal further with the committee.  For 
Your Information 

Revisions to Administrative Policy concerning adopting and rescuing Pit Bull and Pit 
Bull Mixed Animals.  During its April 20, 2015 meeting, the committee reviewed a minor 
revision to the animal control policies as recommended by the animal control advisory 
group.  Existing policy only allows pit bull and pit bull mixes to be rescued by groups and 
adoption agencies outside of North Carolina.  The revised policies (see attached) allow 
these animals to be made available for rescue through any and all rescue groups, which 
must be a 501c3 organization and must be an approved group by Vance County Animal 



Control. The committee recommended approval of the revised policy. Recommendation: 
Approve the revised Administrative Policy regarding adoptions and Rescues of Pit Bull or 
Pit Bull Mixed Animals. 

Ad Hoc Revaluation Committee 
The committee (Brummitt [C], Brown, and Garrison) met on Monday, April 20, 2015 to 
begin discussion and set parameters for the ongoing revaluation process.  The committee 
discussed the importance of educating the public and acting as a liaison for the full Board. 
Additionally, they discussed the need for communicating to the public the process as well 
as the impacts that the revaluation could have on property values and property taxes.  The 
committee reviewed the concept of a revenue-neutral tax rate whereas the tax rates would 
be adjusted to account for a loss or gain in property value and the need for communicating 
this concept to the public.  The committee recommended the creation of a page on the 
county website devoted to providing public information and stressed the importance of 
mail, web and media in communicating and informing the public.  It is anticipated that the 
committee will meet as needed to be provided updates on the process and outcomes.  For 
Your Information 

Properties Committee 
Individual Property Matter.  The committee (Brown [C], Brummitt, and Hester) met on 
Wednesday, April 22 and reviewed an offer from Henderson Collegiate to purchase five 
vacant parcels adjacent to their new school site.  The charter school has made an offer of 
$2,000 plus the cost of publication to purchase the property that was formerly owned by 
Harriett and Henderson and deeded to the County upon the closing of the business.  All of 
the properties are vacant and the majority of the parcels have no actual roadway access. 
The committee recommended by a 2-1 vote to proceed with selling the properties. 
Recommendation: Proceed with the upset bid process for the sale of tax parcels 
0088-06013, 0088-06016, 0088-06019, 0088-08006, and 0089-02005 by resolution. 

Transfer of Ownership Interest – 255 Andrews Avenue and 324 Charles Street 
properties.  The committee discussed an arrangement to transfer the County’s ownership 
interest in 255 Andrews Avenue to the City of Henderson and having the City transfer their 
interest in 324 Charles Street to the County.  Both properties are currently owned by the 
City and County as a result of foreclosures, and the goal of the transfers is to allow actions 
concerning the properties to be controlled by only one Board.  The County intends to 
proceed with getting the occupant(s) out of Charles Street and the City will manage 
Andrews Avenue.  If either is sold, the proceeds will still be divided according to the 
current percentage of ownership. Recommendation: Proceed with transferring the 
County’s ownership in 255 Andrews Avenue to the City of Henderson while retaining a 
beneficial interest in any sales proceeds, and agreeing to accept the City’s ownership in 
324 Charles Street on like terms, so the County may proceed with removing the current 
occupant. 



Tax Collection/Foreclosure Procedure.  The committee reviewed the written policy as 
put together by the tax administrator and county attorney concerning the Billing and 
Collection process for property taxes. The committee discussed the importance of being 
fair and equitable in choosing properties for foreclosure and also discussed the importance 
of having this done in the most economical way for the County.  For Your Information 

Marketing & Disposition of REO Properties.  The committee was provided an update on 
the staff’s intention to complete an inventory of Real Estate Owned (REO) properties 
owned by the City and County.  A total of 127 parcels/properties are owned by the City 
and County with an additional 59 owned by the County as a result of foreclosures.  The 
inventory would allow for pictures to be obtained as well as basic information which could 
be utilized in marketing the properties.  This information would allow the committee to 
better review the properties as offers to purchase are received.  For Your Information 

Lease Agreements.  The committee reviewed a list of the County property leases and 
requested that they be made available to the full Board.  For Your Information 

Maintenance of County Buildings.  The committee discussed the need for additional 
measures to be taken to address building maintenance issues that have been deferred during 
the past few years of the recession.  The staff informed the committee that a specific 
designation of funds is being recommended within the proposed budget to address a 
portion of the critical needs.  Additional information as well as a list of critical building 
needs have been provided in the proposed budget submittal to the full Board. For Your 
Information 

Planning and Environmental Committee 
Review of Zoning Ordinance Amendment.  The committee (Wilder [C], Garrison, and 
Taylor) met on Thursday, April 23 following the public hearing held on April 6, to review 
the proposed zoning ordinance amendments concerning solar farms and providing 
additional flexibility in the development of church and family cemeteries, manufacturing 
uses and home occupations.  The committee reviewed the ordinance amendment and held 
a detailed discussion on setbacks, distance separation between solar farms, and the 
necessity of annual inspections for solar farms.  The committee agrees with the Planning 
Board that a 100 foot setback is necessary particularly to separate the use from other 
residential and agricultural uses while also allowing space for larger buffer areas.  The 
committee believes that an annual inspection is necessary for three years following the 
issuance of the zoning permit to verify continued compliance with the zoning ordinance. 
In association with the creation of an annual inspection and to cover additional staff time 
necessary for solar farm submittals, the committee recommends updating the fee schedule 
for the Planning and Development Department adding a fee of $400 for a Solar Farm 
Conditional Use Permit. 

In regard to requiring a distance separation between solar farms, two committee members 
favored a ½ mile separation while the third member felt that a distance separation 
requirement would create an unfair situation for farmers.  The committee discussed the 



fairness of a distance separation and discussed the balance between regulating farmer’s 
ability to develop a solar farm vs. the impact of multiple solar farms in close proximity on 
neighboring property owners.  The committee recommended proceeding with the 
ordinance amendment inclusive of the 100 foot setback, annual inspection and fee increase 
for solar farm conditional use permits.  The committee could not reach a consensus on the 
½ mile separation requirement, but wanted to discuss further with the full Board in order to 
decide this matter.  Recommendation#1: Approve the Zoning Ordinance amendment to 
provide additional protections for solar farms and to provide additional flexibility in the 
development of church and family cemeteries, manufacturing uses and home occupations. 
Recommendation#2: Approve a revision to the Planning and Development Department 
fee schedule adding a fee of $400 for solar farm conditional use permits. 



Administrative Policy 
Regarding Adoptions and Rescues of Pit Bull or Pit Bull Mixed 

Animals and Other Adoption Policies of the Vance County Animal 
Shelter. 

This policy is being created to aid in the placement of animals into new homes, 
alleviate conditions that can lead to overcrowding at the animal shelter, and 
continue to ensure the stay of animals at the shelter is humane. 

A pit bull or pit bull mix that presents to the animal shelter as having a good nature 
and temperament may be made available for rescue through any and all rescue 
groups; which have obtained IRS 501c3 status or the equivalent and have been 
authorized by Vance County Animal Control. Vance County Animal Control reserves 
the right to revoke rescue privileges at any time, with or without cause. 

The Vance County Animal Shelter Director or the appointed staff, in accordance with 
the guidelines the director has established, shall perform an initial evaluation on 
any such pit bull or pit bull mix. Provided the pit bull or pit bull mix meets the 
requirements for adoption or rescue, then all transportation of pit bull or pit bull 
mix must be approved by and arranged through the Vance County Animal Control. 

Any animal deemed to be adoptable, which such determination shall be made at the 
discretion of the Director of Vance County Animal Control, after the initial intake 
and after a minimum initial 24 hour holding and evaluation period, may be made 
available for previously approved rescue groups to photograph and will be allowed 
to post and otherwise advertise such animals for adoption or rescue. Animals not 
initially determined to be adoptable may continue to be evaluated for an additional 
48 hours, subject to housing and space allowances, to further determine 
adoptability. If the initial 24-hour period expires on a day that the animal shelter is 
closed, it may be extended to the next day the shelter is open.  The Director shall 
have the right to change the adoption eligibility status of any such animal at any 
time, and any rescue groups currently advertising the animal as available for 
adoption shall immediately remove the same from all such lists. 

All adoptions and rescues shall be picked up during normal business hours of the 
Vance County Animal Shelter. If the rescuing agency cannot be at the facility during 
those hours, they may coordinate their rescue with the preapproved rescue 
organization and the animals may be removed upon their release dates. 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

Empty lots on Reservoir Street, Berry Street, Carolina Avenue and unnamed street, 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of Empty lots on 
Reservoir Street, Berry Street, Carolina Avenue and unnamed street, Henderson, North 
Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance County Tax Department as Parcel 
Number 0089-02005; 0088-08006; 0088-06019; 0088-06016; 0088-06013; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $2,000.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Henderson Collegiate, Inc.; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Henderson Collegiate, Inc. has paid the required deposit in the amount of 
$750.00 with their offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 



6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 
or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 4th day of May, 2015. 
 

 
 
_______________________________  
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



0090 01002
HENDERSON COLLEGIATE INC

Tax Value= $30000

0089 02010
WW PROPERTIES & RENTALS LLC

Tax Value= $5000

0088 06023
WW PROPERTIES & RENTALS LLC

Tax Value= $2000

0088 06008

PEA
RC

E TA
NYA

Tax Value= $70403

0088 06007

SM
ITH

 JUD
Y A

Tax Value= $65542

00
89

 0
20

09
B

R
A

XT
O

N
 J

 V
 L

LC
Ta

x 
Va

lu
e=

 $
53

91
3

0088 06019

VANCE COUNTY

Tax Value= $11880

00
88

 0
60

11
FR

EE
M

A
N

 A
N

N
 R

.
Ta

x 
Va

lu
e=

 $
23

92
4

00
88

 0
60

09
EA

TM
O

N
 D

O
N

 A
Ta

x 
Va

lu
e=

 $
44

96
6

0088 04005

POPOCA JUAN CARLOS

Tax Value= $51914

0088 06012
G

R
EER

 H
ELEN

Tax Value= $40041

00
88

 0
60

06
SM

IT
H

 J
U

D
Y 

A
Ta

x 
Va

lu
e=

 $
41

67
6

00
88

 0
60

10
ES

C
A

M
IL

LA
 S

EV
ER

IA
N

O
Ta

x 
Va

lu
e=

 $
32

71
9

0088 04004

VASQUEZ PEDRO

Tax Value= $38757

0088 06013

VANCE COUNTY

Tax Value= $14355

0089 02001

H
A

R
R

IET B
A

PTIST C
H

U
R

C
H

Tax Value= $1391500
88

 0
60

02
H

A
R

TL
A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

23
23

9

00
88

 0
60

03
EL

IT
E 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
LC

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

21
09

7

00
89

 0
20

05
VA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

12
32

0

00
89

 0
20

05
VA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

12
32

0

00
88

 0
60

05
PR

IS
TI

N
E 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
LC

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

24
12

1

00
88

 0
60

04
C

O
K

ER
 W

IL
LI

A
M

 E
Ta

x 
Va

lu
e=

 $
29

30
1

00
88

 0
80

06
VA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

57
75

00
88

 0
60

16
VA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

12
37

5

00
88

 0
60

16
VA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

12
37

5

00
88

 0
60

13
VA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

14
35

5

00
89

 0
20

01
H

A
R

R
IE

T 
B

A
PT

IS
T 

C
H

U
R

C
H

Ta
x 

Va
lu

e=
 $

13
91

5

0088 03009
ROJAS JUVENTINO CASTILLO

Tax Value= $15208

0088 06023
W

W
 PR

O
PER

TIES &
 R

EN
TA

LS LLC
Tax Value= $2000

0088 06021
JOHNSON LUCILLE W.

Tax Value= $48116

0088 08006
VANCE COUNTY
Tax Value= $5775

0088 01011
RIGGAN MATTIE

Tax Value= $25149

0088 03008
GUZMAN JUAN ELIJIO GUEVARA

Tax Value= $21072

0088 06004A
ROSS TAMARA OVERTON

Tax Value= $42039

0088 06001
RIGGS COMM. DEVELOPMENT INC.

Tax Value= $40600

0088 06022
RIGGS COMM. DEVELOPMENT INC.

Tax Value= $4356

0088 08001
W

W
 PR

O
PER

TIES &
 R

EN
TA

LS LLC
Tax Value= $2000

0088 06023
W

W
 PR

O
PER

TIES &
 R

EN
TA

LS LLC
Tax Value= $2000

0088 06023
W

W
 PR

O
PER

TIES &
 R

EN
TA

LS LLC
Tax Value= $2000

0088 06023
W

W
 PR

O
PER

TIES &
 R

EN
TA

LS LLC
Tax Value= $2000

0088 08001
W

W
 PR

O
PER

TIES &
 R

EN
TA

LS LLC
Tax Value= $2000

South Carolina Ave

Reservoir St

Berry St

M
ca

rth
ur

 S
t

S 
Pi

nk
st

on
 S

t

El
m

 S
t

Mason St

Old Epsom Rd

H
ar

ri
et

t S
t

Duke St

0 90 18045

Feet

Ü

REO Properties
Parcel 0088-06013 - Tax Value $14,355 (Vacant)
Parcel 0088-06016 - Tax Value $12,375 (Vacant)
Parcel 0088-06019 - Tax Value $11,880 (Vacant)
Parcel 0088-08006 - Tax Value $  5,775 (Vacant)
Parcel 0089-02005 - Tax Value $12,320 (Vacant)



Vance County Tax Office 

VANCE COUNTY ADMINSTRATIVE BLDG. 

122 YOUNG STREET SUITE E 

HENDERSON, NC 27536 

252-738-2040 

 

PORCHA C. BROOKS   CYNTHIA W. LLOYD 

TAX ADMINISTRATOR   ASSISTANT TAX ADMINISTRATOR 

 

 

 

 

Billing and Collection Process for Property Taxes 

 

1. From January until the annual billing, receive and apply any prepayments taxpayers wish to make prior 
to billing. 
 

2. Prior to the annual billing, insure all prepayments made by or on behalf of taxpayers have been posted.   
 

3. Mail out annual bills as soon as practical, with the goal of having them mailed by the first week of 
August. 
 

4. After the annual bills are mailed, taxpayers will have the opportunity to start making payment 
arrangements on the current year taxes.  Payment arrangements on any other taxes due may be made at 
any time. 
               

5. In September send billing file to various Mortgage Companies which have requested the same. 
 

6. From September to December receive and post payments from taxpayers and various Mortgage 
Companies. 
 

7. 2nd week in December mail out reminder letters for parcels transferred after January 1.   
 

8. Week of January 15th mail out garnishment and bank attachment notices. 
 

9. 1st week in February mail out Debt Setoff Notices and Last Notice before Advertising 
 

10. 2nd week in March, advertise all delinquent accounts from the previous tax year as required by law. 
 

11. After the advertisement period, the county will begin to send delinquent accounts to Foreclosure. 
 



Accounts sent to foreclosure will be at the discretion of the Tax Administrator.  The tax office will send 
accounts to the Foreclosure Attorney monthly.  

The Tax Administrator’s goal is to achieve the highest collection rate of all Ad Valorem Taxes as possible, and 
in determining which accounts to forward to the Foreclosure Attorney, shall make such determinations to 
achieve this goal, but also shall be mindful of making sure that the same is done in the most feasible and 
economic way to the County.  The Tax Administrator will exercise his/her judgment while making a 
determination on each account as to whether it should be sent to foreclosure, concentrating on those accounts 
which foreclosure will assist in the collection of taxes owed or returning valuable property to the tax rolls and a 
taxpayer who will fulfill their duty to pay taxes. 

When a tax bill becomes delinquent, the Tax Office will try various methods and multiple attempts to notify the 
taxpayer and possible owners (in the case of heir property, ownership may be unknown) about the delinquent 
bill to see if the bill can be collected without having to send the account to foreclosure. The Tax Office will set 
up a payment plan with a taxpayer so long as the payment plan is designed to pay off the account within a 
reasonable period of time and all future taxes are kept current as well, but the Tax Office is not required to do 
so, and can terminate payment plans at any time for any reason. The final step in the collection procedure is a 
letter sent by the Foreclosure Attorney to the last known address of an owner and/or taxpayer.   If these methods 
still fail, the Tax Office will notify the Foreclosure Attorney to commence foreclosure proceedings. Once the 
Vance County Tax Office assigns properties to the attorney to foreclose, the Tax Office marks its computer 
records with the assignment.  Payment of taxes, interest, fees and cost, must be made through the Foreclosure 
Attorney.  Persons interested in paying off properties in foreclosure must contact the Foreclosure Attorney 
directly to whom that property was assigned to secure a payoff quote.   

 

 

 

 



Date Recorded Deed Reference Street Num Property Location Parcel # Acct#
7/30/2009 1204/59 Nicholas St. 111-2-2 322
2/9/2010 1211/1047 Jenkins Land 365-2-45 7126
7/30/2010 1218/975 Tungsten Mine Rd 317-3-13 14829
8/18/2010 1219/312 750 Van Dyke Rd. 460-1-45 51269
12/17/2010 1224/880 Lynnbank Meadows Lot 11 460-1-46 7048
12/17/2010 1224/883 Lynnbank Meadows Lot 12 460-1-47 24397
12/14/2011 1238/569 Mindy Ln. 407-1-45 27607
12/14/2011 1238/569 Mindy Ln. 407-1-52 27607
12/29/2011 1239/45 2257 St. Matthews St. 67-1-8 31162
5/31/2012 1245/636 Angel Lane 612-3-1 1758
9/6/2012 1249/1117 Hwy 39 (.28 ac & store) 325-3-39 41822
9/6/2012 1249/1111 Hwy 39 North (1 ac off ) 325-4-5 41820
11/13/2012 1253/198 Cedar Cove Rd. 593-1-31 1963
11/13/2012 1253/194 14 Colenda Ln. 325A-2-11 41889
11/28/2012 1253/977 1210 Epsom Rd. 112-5-1A 15397
11/28/2012 1253/977 1214 Epsom Rd. 112-6-4 1556
12/28/2012 1255/581 1335 Epsom Rd. 216-4-2 60337
1/3/2013 1255/787 St. Matthews St. 66-5-3 31153
3/21/2013 1259/804 Dunston Land 469-1-11 11721
3/21/2013 1259/795 J.J. Edwards Land 401-2-5 21774
6/6/2013 1263/104 Bowen Crossing 212-2-12 35343
6/6/2013 1263/ 98 Burwell Land 581-1-3 1944
6/25/2013 1263/1121 Jonathan’s Run 458A-3-7 1015248
8/29/2013 1267/548 Sam Hunt Land 359-1-8A 31929
9/13/2013 1268/196 2229 St. Matthews St. 67-1-3 30476
10/18/2013 1270/ 136 Hwy 39 206-2-16A 31136
11/20/2013 1271/928 Roberts Ave. 452-3-24 6945
11/25/2013 1271/1142 Bullocksville Park Rd. 586-1-12 2591
12/3/2013 1272/315 Island Creek Estates 352A-3-2 32695
12/3/2013 1272/318 Mettrey Estates 552C-2-3 18476
12/9/2013 1272/555 Twelve Oaks #39 547-2-69 22825
12/16/2013 1272/1037 Nicholas St. (off) 111-3-23 20318
12/16/2013 1272/1031 Townsville 325C-4-1 42077
12/20/2013 1273/172 Ward Land 599-1-9 7057
3/21/2014 1276/737 Chavasse Land 111-1-18 60021
3/28/2014 1276/1105 Billie Rodwell Land 404-3-8 21613
3/28/2014 1276/1111 St. Matthews St. 66-5-4 40280
5/9/2014 1278/894 202 Hawkins Dr. 111-4-6 20607
5/9/2014 1278/897 412 Bobbitt St. 68-2-52 3223
5/29/2014 1279/497 Spring Valley Rd. 201-1-1B 3544
7/15/2014 1281/102 Floyd Land 460-1-26 50213
7/15/2014 1281/108 W.G. Travis Land 404-3-25 21775

LIST FOR PUBLIC USE

FORECLOSURES AS OF APRIL 22, 2015
OWNED BY VANCE COUNTY



Date Recorded Deed Reference Street Num Property Location Parcel # Acct#

LIST FOR PUBLIC USE

FORECLOSURES AS OF APRIL 22, 2015
OWNED BY VANCE COUNTY

8/15/2014 1282/654 Oxford Rd. 215-1-14B 41303
8/22/2014 1282/991 Dabney Heights Ln. 408A-1-23 21853
8/28/2014 1283/170 Kittrell Land 480-1-3A 50533
8/29/2014 1283/318 Building 526-2-8 22517
8/29/2014 1283/321 Home Land 303-2-5 42504
9/5/2014 1283/686 406 Tower Lane 531A-2-1 41196
9/5/2014 1283/690 Nicholas St. 111-3-22 60524
9/18/2014 1283/1184 H.G. Taylor Land 325-2-2 42589
9/24/2014 1284/193 1807 Nicholas St. 111-4-17 7335
9/24/2014 1284/193 Nicholas St. MH 111-4-17L 7335
10/24/2014 1285/408 2554 Spring Valley 201-1-1A 31390
10/31/2014 1285/941 175 Freedom Ln 541D-1-33 36062
10/31/2014 1285/941 Freedom Ln. 541D-1-34 36062
12/12/2014 1287/847 Kittrell 479-1-18 50895
2/13/2015 1290/351 Spring Valley Road 201-1-1 41173
2/13/2015 1290/357 Tanner St. 111-4-9 41374
2/13/2015 1290/357 Tanner St. 111-4-14 41374



Date Recorded Deed Reference Street Num Property Location Parcel # Account #
4/10/2007 1149/859 225 Pearl St. 98-3-12 30682
10/31/2007 1164/212 725 Roberson St. 68-1-14 10785
1/23/2009 1194/113 809 David St. 68-1-21 20094
3/26/2009 1197/96 800 Arch St. 27-2-13 5247
5/11/2009 1199/608 552 Thomas St. 21-1-11 1429
5/11/2009 1199/612 318 Pearl St. 98-1-4 23996
5/11/2009 1199/620 1010 Orange St. 103-4-5 40397
7/30/2009 1204/55 417 Clark St. 78-4-13 21141
7/30/2009 1204/63 537 Horner St. 22-2-14 6620
7/30/2009 1204/63 533 Spring St. W. 22-3-8 6620
10/12/2009 1207/12 630 Breckenridge St. 103-9-3 20038
2/9/2010 1211/1050 Wall St. (50 ft.) 104-6-5 10670
4/29/2010 1215/69 849 Lamb St. 61-3-19 30418
6/25/2010 1217/250 940 David St. 68-2-6 11240
6/25/2010 1217/253 Water St. 69-5-1 292
7/20/2010 1218/304 815 Water St. 69-4-20 25426
7/20/2010 1218/307 529 Highland Ave. 78-2-17 24557
9/30/2010 1221/46 695 Adams St. 79-5-8 16089
9/30/2010 1221/49 Townsville Rd. (26ft.) 107-1-23 40332
10/7/2010 1221/454 910 Andrews Ave. 77-1-3 6354
1/31/2011 1226/667 505 Winder St. 76-6-2 30977
1/31/2011 1226/670 1129 Booker St. 21-3-17 518
2/25/2011 1227/443 853 Water St. 69-5-9 60448
5/26/2011 1230/1087 Cameron Dr. 42-3-5 1654
5/26/2011 1230/1090 629 Powell St. 95-1-8 41175
5/26/2011 1230/1090 Ranes Dr. 96-6-10 41175
8/18/2011 1234/65 1104 Andrews Ave. W. 107-1-22 40168
9/30/2011 1235/525 416 Parham St. 22-1-9 90968
9/30/2011 1235/528 248 Denver St. 58-4-2 312
11/16/2011 1237/204 335 Pearl St. 98-2-21 31133
12/14/2011 1238/572 Johnston St. 71-4-15 217
5/24/2012 1245/276 884 Lamb St 61-5-5 18965
5/24/2012 1245/276 904 Lamb St 61-5-3 18965
5/24/2012 1245/276 912 Lamb St 61-5-2 18965
5/24/2012 1245/276 913 Lamb St 61-1-12 18965
5/24/2012 1245/276 302 Main St. 61-5-1 18965
5/24/2012 1245/276 306 Main St. 61-5-19 18965
5/24/2012 1245/276 715 Vaughan St. 75-2-4 18965
6/22/2012 1246/595 517 Winder St. 76-6-4 664
6/22/2012 1246/598 469 Merriman St. 21-7-17 7738
7/18/2012 1247/692 523 Winder St. 76-6-5 737
7/18/2012 1247/692 Winder St. (47ft.) 92-1-32 737
7/18/2012 1247/692 Winder St. (48ft.) 76-6-5A 737
7/18/2012 1247/696 521 Nethery St. 93-3-12 30189
7/18/2012 1247/699 228 Main St. 61-1-13 12972
7/18/2012 1247/702 Williams St. N. (4 ac) 70-1-4A 30418

LIST FOR PUBLIC USE

FORECLOSURES AS OF APRIL 22, 2015
OWNED BY CITY OF HENDERSON & VANCE COUNTY

*PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN CITY LIMITS OF HENDERSON



Date Recorded Deed Reference Street Num Property Location Parcel # Account #

LIST FOR PUBLIC USE

FORECLOSURES AS OF APRIL 22, 2015
OWNED BY CITY OF HENDERSON & VANCE COUNTY

*PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN CITY LIMITS OF HENDERSON

7/31/2012 1248/266 804 Parkway Dr. 104-6-3 40776
9/6/2012 1249/1114 513 Pettigrew St. 103-5-10 792
11/28/2012 1253/981 College St. (70ft.) 25-14-1 30916
1/14/2013 1256/133 McBorn St. (290ft.) 21-3-14 31146
1/14/2013 1256/136 613 Farrar Ave. 79-6-2 31018
2/18/2013 1257/1149 Wall St.(50ft.) 104-7-5 30821
2/26/2013 1258/528 Parkway Dr.(50ft.) 104-2-6 663
3/21/2013 1259/789 Ranes Dr. (40ft.) 55-1-57 72
3/21/2013 1259/792 Arch St. (50ft.) 92-2-4 529
3/21/2013 1259/798 Swain St. 84-2-3 11072
3/21/2013 1259/801 Winder St. (40ft.) 92-1-31 687
6/6/2013 1263/101 539 Spring St. 22-3-10 60484
8/29/2013 1267/542 572 McBorn St. 21-3-7 31146
8/29/2013 1267/545 Cleveland St. 104-8-9 7376
8/29/2013 1267/545 Cleveland St. 104-8-10 7376
8/29/2013 1267/551 617 Hillside St. 92-1-10 35360
10/18/2013 1270/133 428 College St. 25-8-6 61170
11/20/2013 1271/931 Cherry St.(60ft.) 73-1-16 10500
11/25/2013 1271/1139 Hamilton St. (47ft.) 98-2-3 20963
12/9/2013 1272/558 541 Spring St. 22-3-11 10664
12/16/2013 1272/1034 Crozier St. 61-2-13 10551
2/28/2014 1275/985 East Ave. 79-3-38 20069
2/28/2014 1275/991 Bullock St. 84-3-34 10624
2/28/2014 1275/994 416 Harriett St. 91-4-24 28745
2/28/2014 1275/997 149 Horner St. 3-8-3A 20275
2/28/2014 1275/988 Andrews Ave. 79-3-35 20068
2/28/2014 1275/988 Andrews Ave. 79-3-36 20068
3/21/2014 1276/734 324 Charles St. 76-3-2 12957
3/21/2014 1276/740 Wall St.(50 Ft.) 104-6-9 24048
3/21/2014 1276/740 Raleigh St. (40 ft. N. Henderson) 55-1-52 24048
3/28/2014 1276/1108 McBorn St.(50 Ft.) 21-7-26 40135
3/28/2014 1276/1114 High St.(100 Ft.) 71-1-9 40189
5/9/2014 1278/888 719 Garnett St. N. 75-3-5 27172
5/9/2014 1278/891 Arch St. (80 Ft.) 27-2-14 32712
5/23/2014 1279/200 Booth Ave.(50 Ft.) 84-2-17 20072
5/23/2014 1279/203 430 1/2 Hamilton St. 98-2-4 3995
5/29/2014 1279/500 Andrews Ave.(54 Ft.) 79-3-34 19501
5/29/2014 1279/494 Booth Ave.(50 Ft.) 84-3-7 40029
5/29/2014 1279/500 839 Andrews Ave. 79-3-8 19501
6/20/2014 1280/244 514 Andrews Ave. 73-1-53 18228
7/15/2014 1281/105 250 Lowry St. 61-3-25 16239
7/28/2014 1281/704 421 Alexander Ave. 28-5-7 40705
7/28/2014 1281/707 322 Pearl St. 98-1-3 40800
8/15/2014 1282/651 619 Water St. 78-6-5 41132
8/22/2014 1282/997 Horner St.(64 Ft.) 22-2-8 15744
8/22/2014 1282/995 407 Pettigrew St. 103-6-4 41501



Date Recorded Deed Reference Street Num Property Location Parcel # Account #

LIST FOR PUBLIC USE

FORECLOSURES AS OF APRIL 22, 2015
OWNED BY CITY OF HENDERSON & VANCE COUNTY

*PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN CITY LIMITS OF HENDERSON

8/28/2014 1283/173 Nicholas St.(53 Ft.) 27-4-12A 41760
9/24/2014 1284/182 115 Cleveland St.  104-7-4 40059
9/24/2014 1284/182 Cleveland St.(112 Ft. ) 104-7-2 40059
10/3/2014 1284/649 731 Flint St. 92-2-12A 23805
10/3/2014 1284/649 651 Hillside Ave. 92-2-18 23805
10/3/2014 1284/649 727, 735 Hillside Ave. 92-1-19, 92-1-20 23805
10/3/2014 1284/649 741, 742 Hillside Ave. 92-1-21, 92-2-12 23805
10/3/2014 1284/649 744, 747 Hillside Ave. 92-2-17, 92-1-23 23805
10/3/2014 1284/649 750, 753 Hillside Ave. 92-2-16, 92-1-24
10/3/2014 1284/649 754, 756 Hillside Ave.  92-2-15, 92-2-14 23805
10/3/2014 1284/654 531 Highland Ave. 78-2-18 60899
10/24/2014 1285/411  Rockspring St. (89 ft.) 78-6-1 966
10/31/2014 1285/935 609 Marshall St. 91-1-6 987
10/31/2014 1285/938 Orange St. 22-5-8; 22-5-9 10448
12/12/2014 1287/856 715 Chestnut St. 75-1-10 31220
12/12/2014 1287/850 717 Highland Ave. 70-1-33 3157
12/12/2014 1287/853 247 Lowry St. 61-1-10 1397
12/29/2014 1288/283 245 Andrews Ave. 78-1-11 14220
12/29/2014 1288/287 255 Andrews Ave. 78-1-12 31286
12/29/2014 1288/283 35 Breckenridge St. 103-9-8 14220
12/29/2014 1288/280 546 Young Ave. 22-4-2 31580
12/29/2014 1288/280 Young Ave. (94ft.) 22-4-1 31580
1/20/2015 1289/204 Thomas St. (50ft.) 21-1-16 31419
2/13/2015 1290/354 340 Davis St. 27-7-15 16383
2/13/2015 1290/361 701 Powell St. 95-1-9 41173
2/13/2015 1290/361 Ranes Dr. (Next to 94 Ranes Dr.) 55-1-37 41173
2/13/2015 1290/361 672 Rockspring St. 96-6-1 41173
2/13/2015 1290/361 650 Rockspring St. 96-6-4 41173
2/13/2015 1290/361 Sunnyview Terrace 214C-2-25 41173



Vance County  
Leased Properties 

 
Landlord Tenant Property Use Term Liability Rent/Square Footage 
Barnett Real 
Properties, Inc. 

Vance County 1775 Graham Avenue 
Henderson, NC 

Office Space 
Economic 
Development 

7/1/13 - 6/30/16 
 

Tenant - 
Contents 
Only 

$1,200 per month 
(768 sq.ft.) 

Vance County Alliance 
Rehabilitative Care, 
Inc. 

940 County Home 
Road 
Henderson, NC 

Men’s Rehab Home 7/1/14 - 6/30/14 
 

Tenant $1 per year 
(5,100 sq.ft.) 

Vance County Alliance 
Rehabilitative Care, 
Inc. 

1020 County Home 
Road 
Henderson, NC 

Men’s Rehab Home 1/1/15 - 6/30/17 Tenant $1 per year 
(5,760 sq.ft.) 

Vance County Council of 
Governments 

1724 Graham Avenue 
Henderson, NC 

Office Space 7/1/13 - 6/30/16 Tenant 7/1/13 to 6/30/14        
$9.00/sq.ft. 
7/1/14 to 6/30/15        
$9.25/sq.ft. 
7/1/15 to 6/30/16        
$9.50/sq.ft. 
(5,661 sq.ft.) 

Vance County Henderson 
Collegiate Charter 
School 

906 Health Center 
Road 
Henderson, NC 

Charter School 7/1/13 - 6/30/15 Tenant $1 per year 
(1.950 acre) 

Herman and Mary 
Anne Davis 

Vance County Hwy 39 North 
Henderson, NC 

Landfill 7/1/87 - auto 
renewal 

Tenant $2,243.70 per month 
annual increase by CPI rate 
(103 acres) 

John and Rose 
Moody 

Vance County Hwy 39 North 
Townsville, NC 

Convenience Site 3/1/93 - auto 
renewal 

Tenant $50 per month 
(1.55 acre) 

Crawford Properties Vance County 946-T West Andrews 
Ave. 
Henderson, NC 

Tourism 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 Tenant - 
Contents 
Only 

$1,100 per month 
(1,600 sq.ft.) 

Crawford Properties State of NC 945-E West Andrews 
Ave. 
Henderson, NC 

Community 
Corrections 

9/1/81 - annual 
renewals 

Landlord $1,375 per month 
(1,600 sq.ft.) 

Vance County State of NC 122 Young Street and 
156 Church Street 
Henderson, NC 

Adult Probation and 
Parole 

4/17/85 - renewed 
every three years 

Landlord No charge 
(4,405 sq.ft.) 

Landmark Asset 
Services 
Parham Limited 
Partnership 

Vance County 126 S. Garnett Street 
Henderson, NC 

Senior Center  Tenant - 
Contents 
Only 

$450 per month 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          

 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2080 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

TO:          Board of Commissioners  

FROM:         Jordan McMillen, Deputy County Manager 

SUBJECT:   Solar Farms 

DATE:          May 5, 2015 

 
As a result of the public hearing held on April 6th along with comments made by the planning board and 
planning/Environmental Committee, staff has provided a revised draft of the solar farm zoning 
amendments.   
 
Additional Areas of Research 

1. Setback – Current proposed distance of 100 feet on all sides is consistent with recent amendments 
made by Granville County and follows the trend made by counties who were early adopters of 
solar regulations and are revisiting the regulations.  The greater setback distance will allow for the 
necessary space to separate the use from other residential and agricultural uses while allowing 
space for larger buffer areas and trees.   
 
 

2. Distance Separation – Currently there are no distance separation requirements within ordinances 
in North Carolina pertaining to solar farms.  According to Mr. Tommy Cleveland with the NC 
Clean Energy Technology Center (formerly NC Solar Center), there is a utility rule that says solar 
projects with the same, or connected, owners cannot be closer than ½ mile from each other 
between system perimeters.  Additionally he mentioned that there is no rule about how close a 
solar farm needs to be to a substation, however developers typically look to be within 1 to 3 miles 
of a substation.  Solar farms must be connected to 3-phase power, and if it is not available, new 
lines must be run to nearby 3-phase lines.  As previously heard from Duke Energy 
representatives, the quality of the electric grid in Vance County is very good.  A result of this is 
multiple solar farms proposed within a very small area in the southeastern part of the county 
along the NC Hwy 39 corridor.  Should the committee consider a ½ mile separation, 2 and 
possibly a 3rd potential solar farms along this corridor would be eliminated.   

 
Potential language:  Distance Separation:  Solar Energy Systems, Large Scale (Solar Farms) shall 
be located a minimum distance of ½ mile from each other measured from the perimeter of the 
property boundaries containing the farm.  This requirement applies to new solar farms.  

 
 

3. Growth Rate & Annual Inspection – Current and proposed regulations require a compact 
evergreen hedge or other type of evergreen foliage along the perimeter of the facility that grows 
to 8 feet within 3 years and be maintained in good condition.  The current process of staff 
reviewing the condition on a periodic basis as well as when complaints are made have proven to 
be successful thus far.   
 

Regarding evergreen species and growth rates, Vance County is located in the USDA Hardiness 
Zone 7B.  Within this zone there are multiple (greater than 24) species of trees belonging to the 
evergreen group each with variable growth rates and maturity heights.  The importance of using 
an evergreen is because it maintains coverage of leaves throughout the year – in essence always 
green and therefore creating a better concealing buffer.  Due to research indicating variable 
growth rates due to soil conditions, precipitation/access to water, sunlight, and other factors, it 

http://www.vancecounty.org/


 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          

 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

would cause difficulty in creating an objective and measurable growth standard on a yearly basis, 
however it may be beneficial for staff to complete an annual inspection to ensure that the facility 
is in compliance with the zoning ordinance in total including condition and maintenance of buffer 
trees.  In order to accommodate the additional inspections, fees for a solar farm conditional use 
permit should be increased from $250 to $400 to account for this additional staff time that is 
devoted specifically to each solar farm during the first 3 years of growth for new buffers. 

 

Potential Language: Inspections.  Each solar farm shall be required to have the facility inspected 
annually for 3 years following the issuance of the zoning permit to verify continued compliance 
with the Zoning Ordinance.  Additional inspections necessitated by complaints or otherwise shall 
not replace the annual inspection requirement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.vancecounty.org/


0 4 82

Miles

´

Legend
Solar Farms - Possible

Approved Farms

ETJ

Distance (mi)
0.5

1

2

Solar Farm 
Buffer Comparison



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE 

ADDITIONAL PROTECTIONS FOR SOLAR FARMS AND TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 

FLEXIBILITY IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF CHURCH AND FAMILY CEMETERIES, 

MANUFACTURING USES AND HOME OCCUPATIONS. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners have asked staff and the planning board to review the county’s solar farm 

regulations as well as permitted districts for church and family cemeteries; and 

WHEREAS, the Vance County Planning Board has reviewed the proposed amendments to the Vance County Zoning 
Ordinance, has determined them to be consistent with the land use plan, and has provided a recommendation for their 
approval. 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments provide additional protections for property owners and citizens of the county 
while maintaining an environment conducive to economic development; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that: 
 
A. The amendments as presented are consistent with the county land use plan by encouraging development at a rate and 

in a pattern which can be efficiently and effectively served by existing and planned services and facilities.  
Additionally the amendments accommodate and allow economic development and growth while protecting the 
environment, public health and general welfare.  
 

B. The Vance County Zoning Ordinance be amended as follows (deletions as strikethroughs, additions shown as 
underlined text): 

 
1) AMEND Section 6.10 N Solar Energy Systems, Large Scale (Solar Farms) as follows to add additional safety 

protections pertaining to setbacks, reflectivity and decommissioning: 
 

1. Height: Systems, equipment and structures shall not exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height when ground 
mounted.  Excluded from this height requirement, however, are electric transmission lines and utility poles.  
Roof mounted systems shall not exceed the maximum height for the applicable zoning district.   
 

2. Setback: Active solar system structures must meet the following setbacks:  Ground mounted– Ground 
mounted solar energy systems as part of a solar farm shall have a setback for all equipment including fences a 
minimum of 100 feet from street rights-of-way and other property lines. meet the minimum zoning setback 
for the zoning district in which it is located. 

 
3. Screening and Fencing:  Adequate fencing shall be provided along the perimeter of the area (with all 

entrances gated) to prevent trespassing on the property.  Systems, equipment and structures shall be fully 
enclosed and secured by a fence with a minimum height of 8 feet.  A thirty (30) foot vegetative buffer 
consisting of a compact evergreen hedge or other type of evergreen foliage shall be required along the entire 
perimeter of the facility. The buffer shall be planted at a minimum of three (3) feet tall and reach the height of 
at least eight (8) feet within three years and shall be maintained in good condition.  Failure to maintain the 
buffer shall constitute a violation of this ordinance.  Earth-berms, other topographical features and existing 
wooded areas may be accepted in lieu of the above requirements, if they conceal the use from public view and 
are maintained.   

 
4. Lighting:  If lighting is provided at the site, lighting shall be shielded and downcast such that the light does 

not spill onto the adjacent parcel or the night sky. Motion sensor control is preferred. all lighting shall be 
arranged and shaded so as to reflect the light away from adjoining properties and streets.  

 

5. Noise:  Noise levels measured at the property line shall not exceed fifty (50) decibels when located adjacent 
to an existing residence or residential district. 

 



2 
 

6. Power Transmission Lines: To the extent practical, all new power transmissions lines to any building, 
structure or utility connection shall be located underground.  Existing above ground utility lines shall be 
allowed to remain in their current location. 

 
7. Approved Solar Components Installation and Design: Electric solar system components must have a UL 

listing and must be designed with anti-reflective coating(s).  Individual arrays/solar panels shall be designed 
and located in order to prevent glare toward any inhabited buildings on adjacent properties as well as adjacent 
street rights-of-way.   
 

8. Compliance with Building and Electrical Codes: All solar farms shall be in conformance with the 
requirements of the State Building and Electrical Codes (current addition), the State of North Carolina and 
Vance County.   All active solar systems shall be inspected by a Vance County building inspector. 

 
9. Inspections:  Each solar farm shall be required to have the facility inspected annually for 3 years following the 

issuance of the zoning permit to verify continued compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.  Additional 
inspections necessitated by complaints or otherwise shall not replace the annual inspection requirement. 

 
10. Utility Notification: No grid tied photovoltaic system shall be installed until evidence has been given to the 

Planning and Development Department that the owner has been approved by the utility company to install an 
interconnected customer-owned generator.  Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

 
11. Abandonment and Decommissioning:  It is the responsibility of the solar system owner and landowner to 

notify the County and to remove all obsolete or unused systems within twelve (12) months of cessation of 
operations.  Reusable components are to be recycled whenever possible.  

 
A decommissioning plan signed by the party responsible for decommissioning and the landowner (if 
different) addressing the following shall be submitted with the permit application.  

a. Defined conditions upon which decommissioning will be initiated (i.e. end of land lease, no power 
production for 12 months, etc.)  

b. Removal of all non-utility owned equipment, conduit, structures, fencing, roads, and foundations  
c. Restoration of property to condition prior to development of the solar farm.  
d. The timeframe for completion of decommissioning activities.  
e. Description of any agreement (e.g. lease) with landowner regarding decommissioning.  
f. The party currently responsible for decommissioning.  
g. Plans for updating this decommissioning plan.  

 
2) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by permitting Cemetery (Church, Family) as a Permitted Use within the OI 

zoning district and prohibiting Cemetery (Church, Family) within the R-10 zoning district. 
 

3) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by permitting Manufacturing as a Conditional Use within the (HC) 
Highway Commercial zoning designation. 
 

4) AMEND Section 12 Definitions as follow: 
Home Occupation. Any occupation or profession carried on entirely within a dwelling or accessory building on 
the same lot by one or more occupants thereof, providing the following (No Retail Sales on permanent display 
permitted): […] 

 

B. The above amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance. 
 
Adopted this the 4th day of May, 2015.  ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman  Kelly H. Grissom 
Vance County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board 



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 Interim County Manager’s Report 
 May 4, 2015 

 
 

A. Ambulance Franchise Modification.   North Central Medical Transport, Inc. has 
requested a modification to its 2008 Basic Life Support (BLS) Ambulance Franchise 
Agreement allowing the company to apply for advanced life support (ALS) transport 
certification from the state.  The company has entered into a transportation agreement 
with Maria Parham Hospital that requires ALS certification.  Under the new agreement, 
North Central will transport ALS patients from Maria Parham to other hospitals in the 
region.  An ALS patient can be anyone who must have a cardiac monitor attached or an IV 
inserted during the transport.  The County Fire/ EMS administration supports the ALS 
certification as does the County Medical Director.  While the primary purpose of the 
upgrade is to allow North Central to serve Maria Parham, the presence of an ALS equipped 
and staffed ambulance in the county on a full time basis will be of benefit to the County. 
Even with the addition of a fourth County ambulance crew, we will still have occasions 
when call volume exceeds our ability to respond in a timely way.  This ALS ambulance 
will be another resource that will supplement Bertie Transport and ambulances from 
surrounding counties.  Attached are supporting documents.  Recommendation:  
Approve the requested North central transport, Inc. 2008 Ambulance Franchise 
modification allowing the firm to provide ALS services in Vance County.  
 
 
B.  Resolution - WWII Merchant Mariners.  Please note the attached email with 
enclosed resolution from J. Don Horton, President of the World War II Coastwise 
Merchant Mariners.  Mr. Horton and his colleagues have been working for several years 
to expand WWII Merchant Mariner veteran recognition to coastwise merchant mariners.  
The Board of Commissioners endorsed this effort in 2009 and is being asked to do so 
again.  Attached is the resolution approved by the Board in 2009, which is much less 
detailed than the resolution submitted by Mr. Horton.  Mr. Horton has submitted a revised 
resolution with the hope that it will allow the members of Congress to see in some detail 
exactly what the problem is and who is in support of these mariners.  Mr. Horton feels that 
the details are required to explain misconceptions regarding this issue.  
Recommendation:  Consider adopting the new resolution. 
 
 

















Date: April 29, 2015 
 
 
 
Re: North Central Medical Transport 
 
This is to confirm the support of the Vance County Emergency Services for North Central 
Medical Transport to go ALS and become part of our EMS plan. It would be an added asset to 
have another ALS agency to help support our EMS system to respond to emergency calls when 
our EMS resources are exhausted. 
 
 
Mark Minish 
Vance County Emergency Services 
Battalion Chief / Paramedic 
252-226-2352 
 
 
 





A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH CAROLINA VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS IN SUPPORT OF ALTERNATIVE METHOD OF RECOGNITION 
FOR VETERANS STATUS TO WW II COASTWISE MERCHANT MARINERS  

 
Findings 1:   Some US Merchant Marine Seamen of WW II gained veteran status under a court ruling via 
Schmacher, Willner, et al, V. Secretary of the Air Force Edward C. Aldridge, Jr 665 F Supp 41 (D.D.C 
1987).  The USCG later required they meet certain eligibility requirements. 

 
Findings 2: Some 10,000 to 30,000 coastwise seagoing tug and barge merchant seamen have been or 
may be denied recognition upon application because actions taken by government agencies (prior to P. L. 
95-202) have removed required eligibility records from being available to the veteran. 
 
Findings 3:  Commandant, USCG Ltr 5739 Ltr of 09 Apr 2010 states, “The US Government did not 
issue mariner credentials to females during the World War II.”  
 
Findings 4:  USCG Information Sheet #77 (April 1992) identifies acceptable forms of documentation 
for eligibility meeting the requirements pursuant to Schmacher V. Aldridge, 655 41(D.D.C 1987) 
 

a. Certificate of Discharge (Form 718A) 
b. Continuous Discharge Books (ship’s deck/engine logbooks.  (Non-military document) 
c. Company letters showing vessel names and dates of voyages.  (Non-military document) 

 
Findings 5:  Commandant USCG Order of 20 March, 1944 relieves masters of tugs, towboats and 
seagoing barges of the responsibility of submitting reports of seamen shipped or discharged on 
forms 718A.  This action removes item (a) from the eligibility list in Findings 4.  

Findings 6:  USCG Information Sheet # 77 (April, 1992) further states “Deck logs were traditionally 
considered to be the property of the owners of the ships.  After World War II, however, the deck and 
engine logbooks of vessels operated by the War Shipping Administration were turned over to that agency 
by the ship owners, and were destroyed during the 1970s because they were too burdensome to 
keep and too costly to maintain.”  This action effectively eliminates item (b) from the eligibility list in 
Findings 4 

Findings 7:  Company letters showing vessel names and dates of voyages are highly suspect of ever 
existing due to the strict orders prohibiting even the discussion of ship/troop movement.   Then consider 
item (c) of Findings 4 should be removed from the eligibility list. USCG Info Sheet # 77, page 2 refers 

Findings 8:  Excerpts from Pres. Roosevelt’s fireside Chat 23: On the Home Front (Oct. 12, 1942):“In 
order to keep stepping up our production, we have had to add millions of workers to the total labor force 
of the Nation. “In order to do this, we shall be compelled to use older men, and handicapped people, 
and more women, and even grown boys and girls, wherever possible and reasonable, to replace men 
of military age and fitness; to use their summer vacations, to work somewhere in the war 
industries.”    Underage combatants had served in all of America’s wars from the time of the Revolution. 
The unknown number who served in the Second World War perpetuated that legacy. They served with 
distinction and valor, and indisputably demonstrated that, despite their age, they could serve as well as 
those around them. 
 
Findings 9:   Post the Revolutionary War; many Acts of Congress were enacted to provide pensions to 
those veterans applying for support. Thousands of servicemen were without documented service and 
remained without any viable means to prove service.  Excerpts from documents retained at the NARA 
provide: Generally the process required an applicant to appear before a court of record in the State 
of his or her residence to describe under oath the service for which a pension was claimed. This 



establishes precedence for using certified oaths in conjunction with the Social Security documents as 
alternative documentation.  
 
Findings (10):  US CG Official Shipping/Discharge documents (Forms 718A) were obtained from the 
National Archives and Records Administration, Wash. DC  that contained information  proving Active Duty 
(AD) services for some WW II coastwise barge and tug Mariners.  Together with information obtained via 
a FOIA request to the National Maritime Center, research brought forth additional information.  Research 
conducted between June-August 2013, in concert with the NMC, using official records of 1172 
coastwise mariners and the USCG Merchant Marine Casualties of WW II report of 1950 identified:  
 
WW II Coastwise Mariners Listing:  Excel Sheet #1 
1172 Mariners identified via official USCG Shipping/Discharge Forms 718A  
    84 Mariners may be women according to their feminine sounding names; OR 7.2% 
1058 Mariners’ ages were specified.  Ages ranged from 10 to 78. 
  583 Mariners identified within draft age and included those in 4F status; OR 55.1% of known ages. 
  525 Mariners identified at over the draft age of 37; OR 49.6% of known ages. 
  114  Mariners with age not specified; OR 09.7% 
    47 Mariners who served were under the age of 17; OR 4.4% of known ages. 
   16 Mariners KIA with 1 receiving DD Form 1300. 
National Maritime Form DD 214 Listing: Excel Sheet #2 
 794 Mariners were identified on NMC Coastwise Mariners listing identifying Active Duty services. 
 291  Mariners on NMC listing had no USCG MMLD numbers listed; OR 36.6% 
   85 Mariners issued DD Form 214 from NMC listing, OR 10.7% of NMC; OR 7.2% of WW II CMM 
Merchant Marine KIA & MIA Casualties from all causes = 9521 * (usmm.org) 
  5662 Mariner Casualties from USCG per 1950 Report * (USCG 1950 casualty report) 
  3859 Mariner Casualties from Other Sources * (Additional sources = Art. Moore and US Congress) 
Merchant Marine Casualties recognized by all sources = 414  
   344 Mariner Casualties from USCG 1950 Casualty Report * (USCG 1950 casualty report) 
     70 Mariner Casualties from NMC report & not listed on USCG 1950 Casualty List * (NMC DD 1300 
Report) 
       1 Mariner in NMC DD 1300 files as having received Form DD 1300 yet 16 identified on WW II CM 

listing 
 
Rationale:  9521 Merchant Mariners KIA or MIA serving and only 414 receiving Veteran status. 
 
Findings 11: The USCG cannot provide a true estimate of merchant mariners serving in WW II. 
GAO/HEHS-97-196R refers. Estimates range from 250,000 to 840,000 from recognized historians and 
GAO audit... None of these historians were aware of these 10,000 to 30,000 coastwise merchant seamen 
where many served without proper credentials and were not included in above estimates. Some were 
elderly handicapped; others women and some were school children who served in billets, drew 
wages and paid taxes.  They served on the same vessels in the same hostile war zones and performed 
the same services alongside others who were documented.  Yet, only about 91,000 merchant mariners 
have been recognized as veterans with just 1192 of these veterans in receipt of compensation or 
pension benefits the VA refers.  This is a vast disparity in ratio of the other service branches. 

Findings 12:   DOD and NARA Agreement N1-330-04-1 of Jul, 08, 2004 puts in place a procedure to 
transfer military personnel files of individuals from all services, (including civilian personnel or contractual 
groups who were later accorder military status under the provisions of Schmacher, Willner, et al, V. 
Secretary of the Air Force Edward C. Aldridge, Jr 665 F Supp 41 (D.D.C 1987). This agreement affects 
military personnel records of individuals 62 years after separation from service. Action has taken place 
for all except the US Merchant Marine IAW above stated court order.  This inaction by the Department 
of Homeland Security via (COMDT USCG) has caused many of the mariners to have gone 
unrecognized for their services. Many seafarers have passed without ever gaining recognition or benefits 
and soon all will be History. National Personnel Records Center estimate there are between 1400 to 2500 
Cubic feet of Shipping/Discharge documents being stored at the NARA district offices and NMC yet to be 
transferred to the National Personnel Records Center in St. Louis, Missouri.  NMC cites about 91,000 out 



of 250,000 to 840,000 have ever received recognition as veterans; and,  with many unable to gain 
access because of age and health condition requiring assistance for others outside family.  Had 
compliance taken place, these records would have been available to all and providing the mariner a 
chance to being recognized many years ago and enjoying the benefits awarded to them via court order. 

Whereas:  (1)   By court order, Schumacher v. Aldridge 665 F Supp 41 (D.D.C.  1987) provided for 
veteran status to certain US Merchant Marine seamen during WW II (07 December, 1941 to 31 
December, 1946) with the same benefits accorded all veterans as administrated by the Veterans 
Administration.   There were no provisions for the elderly handicapped, women or schoolchildren to 
even be considered for their services as mariners serving anywhere within the US Merchant Marine 
providing an avenue to veteran status. 
 
Whereas: (2)  The USCG Information Sheet #77 of Apr. 1992 identifies specific criteria to be used to 
prove active duty performed by an individual seaman for the purpose of attaining veteran status and 
findings (5), (6) & (7) identified specific official government actions that removed these particular 
documents from the reach of the mariner. This clearly identifies the requirement to put in place a 
method of utilizing alternative documentation and other approved methods to replace specific documents 
removed from use by the government actions cited elsewhere in this document.  

Whereas: (3)   Women were removed from ships at the onset of WW II and not allowed to serve in any 
capacity by direction of the War Shipping Administrator, Admiral Emory S. Land.  The Captains of the 
Ports (USCG COTP) were given specific directions to deny official USCG maritime credentials to any 
woman requesting them.  They served but without official credentials in every capacity on most 
vessels. Families were the sole crew on many barges throughout the WW II and afterwards.  Companies 
welcomed this arrangement because critical crew replacements were reduced considerably. This 
allowed those barges to move the bulk war materials more quickly and freed the more abled bodied 
seaman to man the larger seagoing ships taking vital supplies to troops on all the fronts, keeping the 
enemy from our doors. A win win situation vital to war defense. To date there is no law or other avenue 
recognizing women as veterans of the US Merchant Marine during WW II 

Whereas: (4)  President Roosevelt’s speech of 12 Oct, 1942 puts in place the use of elderly and 
handicapped individuals, school children and women in an effort to support war efforts by 
replacing men of military age and fitness, and in stepping up our production of war materials for those on 
the front lines. Because of this speech, women, the elderly disabled and schoolchildren entered the 
varied war defense plant services in droves and many found their way into the coastwise barge and tug 
trades as well. 

Whereas: (5)  DOD & NARA Agreement N1-330-04-1 of July 08, 2004 provides for the transfer of 
military records to the National Personnel Records Center, St. Louis, MO for use as archival records, 
open to the public. But inaction by the DHS for the mariner in over 10 years has caused the veteran 
loss of due access of his records that may have accorded him recognition as a veteran.  Recommend 
Congressional inquiry into delay of WW II Merchant Mariners personnel records. 

Whereas: (6) Previously attempted bills, HR 1288 and S-1361, would have provided for alternative 
records to be used in place of records lost, destroyed or denied for coastwise seamen affected; and 
allowed women and school children be recognized for their  services rendered for the first time ever. 
There are no laws in place to allow for resolution of this issue.  

Whereas: (7) The elderly disabled, children and women have served in every war this nation has ever 
known.  Most have served without recognition but history is replete with actions of young children 
stepping up to serve, some receiving our highest honors and others serving in our highest ranks of 
service, congress and the presidency;  e.g. President Andrew Jackson (age 13); America’s first Admiral, 
David Glasgow Farragut was appointed a midshipman at (age 9) by President James Madison; Willie 
Johnson (age 11) was recipient of the Medal of Honor; Albert Cohen of Memphis TN who enlisted at age 
11 & KIA age 15.  History is filled with children defending this nation and Coastwise Mariners had their fair 
share of them.   Findings #9 & #10 provide support info. 



Whereas: (8) Although they served gallantly and with honor, actions taken against those that were elderly 
and disabled, school children and women by denying them official credentials during WW II is considered 
discrimination today. 

Whereas: (9) The process used to determine whether an individual performed service under honorable 
conditions that satisfies the requirements of a coastwise merchant seamen who is recognized as having 
performed active duty service under the court ruling via Schmacher, Willner, et al, V. Secretary of the Air 
Force Edward C. Aldridge Jr 665 f Supp 41 (D.D.C.1987). There are no considerations in any existing 
legislation that provides for women who served, under aged schoolchildren or elderly handicapped 
seaman any avenue to attain veteran status.  Nor is there a current avenue to use alternative methods of 
recognition or other actions that have proved effective in past wars for use in lieu of documents that were 
denied and/or destroyed by several specific official government actions. 
  
The following actions are recommended:  

 (1) Initiate congressional actions to:   Provide sufficient response to support Merchant Mariners’ 
provisions of HR 1288 (with wording intact to insure all coastwise barge and tugboat mariners who served 
during WW II (regardless of age, gender or disability) are recognized as veterans in accordance with or 
similar to: court ruling via Schmacher, Willner, et al, V. Secretary of the Air Force Edward C. Aldridge, Jr 
665 F Supp 41 (D.D.C 1987, granting veterans status 

(2) Initiate congressional inquiry into:  Delay of WW II Merchant Mariners personnel records 
movement to National Military Personnel Center. 

(3) Initiate congressional actions to: Recognize WW II Mariners identified as KIA/MIA as Veterans of 
this Nation. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Vance County, North Carolina Board of Commissioners hereby 
supports these efforts on behalf of the World War II Coastwise Merchant Mariners and urges our 
Representatives in the Senate (Senators Richard Burr and Thom Tillis) and in the House 
(Representatives Walter Jones and George K. Butterfield)  to fully support and initiate all necessary 
actions , including full support of HR 1288, “WW II Merchant Mariners Service Act”, to pass legislation 
approving the above findings and recommendations. 
 
Adopted this 4th day of May, 2015. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman                                                                                                                                                 
Vance County, NC Board of Commissioners  
 
 



Consent Agenda Items 

Budget Transfer 
Ambulance Charge-Offs 

Tax Refunds and Releases 
Minutes 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Fire and EMS 

Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Parks and Recreation 
Social Services 

Tax Office 
Veterans Service 



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   14

Department Name: Fire & EMS (NC Forest Service)

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 10999-500099 3,800.00

TOTAL 3,800.00$                                  

Explanation of transfer request:   Additional current year funding requested by the NC Forest Service for needed repairs to an HVAC unit.

Funding for the Forest Service is split with the State with Vance County's share being 40%.

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Forest Fire Control 10530-500291 3,800.00

TOTAL 3,800.00$                                  

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2014 - 2015 Fiscal Year



          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

APRIL 2015 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  
Junious E. Crosson  10/01/2010          591.64  No estate listing 
Leroy Jackson   08/01/2009 & 03/04/2010        772.87  No estate listing 
Louise S. Miller   05/29/2011 – 07/08/2011      1201.99  No estate listing 
Patricia A. Royster  01/11/2007          368.34  No estate listing 
Charles I. Sims   10/28/2009          460.41  No estate listing 
 
  

 
        MONTHLY TOTAL            $ 3,395.25                         FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 29,433.39 
 

 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for March 2015 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Alston Casey B..               2014 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Ayscue Stacy                   2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Ayscue Stacy                   2014 0 49.47 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Balmer Donna                   2010 0 55.77 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2006 0 81.75 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2007 0 80.88 0 0 95.00 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2008 0 64.54 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2009 0 55.77 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2010 0 55.77 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2011 0 55.77 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2012 0 56.74 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Bullock Lennetta               2013 0 56.74 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Duke Robert L.                 2014 89.72 0 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Hargrove Vivian                2011 359.02 0 0 0 105.00 real prop - bill 

Hargrove Vivian                2012 0 75.83 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hargrove Vivian                2013 0 83.41 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Jones Tanya                    2014 368.92 0 0 0 105.00 unknown owner    

Jones Tanya                    2014 368.92 0 0 0 105.00 real prop - bill 

Mitchell Tom                   2010 0 48.97 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Mitchell Tom                   2011 0 48.97 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Mitchell Tom                   2012 0 49.82 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Mitchell Tom                   2013 0 49.82 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Moore Ne Dempsey Jr.           2014 6.66 0 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Noel William W III             2011 0 24.61 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Noel William W III             2012 0 24.61 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Noel William W III             2013 0 27.76 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Noel William W III             2014 0 27.96 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Parbus Mark H.                 2012 0 33.91 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Parbus Mark H.                 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Parbus Mark H.                 2013 0 33.91 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Parbus Mark H.                 2013 0 0.90 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Turner Schwanna Lashea         2014 0 34.39 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vance Construction Co.         2015 0 612.87 0 0 0 correct situs    

Vance Construction Co.         2015 0 1,548.84 0 0 0 correct situs    

Vance Construction Co.         2015 0 1,917.52 0 0 0 correct situs    

Vance Construction Co.         2015 0 2,482.78 0 0 0 correct situs    

Vance Construction Co.         2015 0 3,071.58 0 0 0 correct situs    

Vance County Housing Authority 2014 0 0 0 0 7,875.00 government       

Vanegas Jose                   2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Vanegas Jose                   2012 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Vanegas Jose                   2013 0 83.36 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Warren Barry W.                2014 38.34 0 0 0 105.00 real prop - bill 

Williams Tammie Lett           2013 0 0 6.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Violetta              2011 0 65.95 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Williams Violetta              2011 0 59.95 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Williams Violetta              2011 0 59.95 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Williams Violetta              2012 0 67.09 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Williams Violetta              2013 0 67.09 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Williams Violetta              2013 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

        

Total  1,231.58 11,496.55 6.95  -    10,670.00  

        

Total Refunds and Releases $23,405.08        
 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 03/21/2015

04/20/2015

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 42911HU
ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 1ABAND
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 15ABDOM-EMD
ABANDONED VEHICLE 1ABNV
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 82ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 29ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 277ALARM
ALARM FALSE 106ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 15ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 4ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 4ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 78ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 6ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 24ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 53ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 4ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 55ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 7BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 7BE MV
BOATING ACCIDENTS 1BOATING
BONDING 2BON
BREATHING PROBLEMS 73BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 3BURG-IP
BURGLARY 48BURGLARY
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 75CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 1CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 5CHASE
CHEST PAIN 61CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 3CHILD-ABU
CIVIL DISPUTE 94CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 7COMTHR
CONTROLLED BURN 2CONTROLBURN
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 24CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 14DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 5DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 98DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 5DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 83DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 51DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 5DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 7DVO
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 2EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 171ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 25EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 57FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 26FIGHT
FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 2FIGHT-IP/W
FIRE ALARM 39FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 14FIRE BRU
DUMPSTER FIRE 1FIRE DUMP
ELECTRICAL FIRE 4FIRE ELEC
SMOKE REPORT 5FIRE SMOKE

1Page of 304/27/2015 14:56:52



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 03/21/2015

04/20/2015

NumberComplaint

STRUCTURE FIRE 15FIRE STRUC
VEHICLE FIRE 5FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 30FRAUD
FUEL SPILL 1FUELSPILL
GAS LEAK 5GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 51HARR
HEADACHE 8HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 2HEART-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 10HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 1HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 18HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 1HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 2ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 5INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 38INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 10INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 905INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 35IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 46JUV
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 156LARC
LIVESTOCK IN ROADWAY 3LIVEST
LOITERING COMPLAIN 16LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 5LOST
LOUD MUSIC 75LOUD
MEDICAL 3MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 58MEN
MISSING PERSON 12MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 12OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 4OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 75PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 1PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 4PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 22PROW
RAPE 1RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 18RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 1ROBARM
RUNAWAY 9RUN
SHOPLIFTER 17SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 70SHOTS
SICK PERSON 103SICK-EMD
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 8STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 9STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 16STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 23SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 2SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 7SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 63SUPSUB
SURRENDER 9SURR
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 101SUSVEH
TEST CALL 81TEST
VEHICLE STOP 596TRAFFIC STOP
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 4TRAUMA-EMD

2Page of 304/27/2015 14:56:52



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 03/21/2015

04/20/2015

NumberComplaint

TREE DOWN 5TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 80TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 10UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 28UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 4UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 1070WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 17WATER

Report Total: 5809

3Page of 304/27/2015 14:56:52



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

03/21/2015

04/20/2015

Department Number
1 131Data with no Department.
2 2data error, blank in Department
3 2AFTO
4 5ARC
5 6BERT
6 41BVFD
7 1CSX
8 18CVFD
9 8DOT

10 3DSS
11 14DVFD
12 3EM
13 523EMS
14 9EVFD
15 8FOR
16 3GAS
17 282HFD1
18 140HFD2
19 2851HPD
20 22HVFD
21 25KVFD
22 3PARK
23 11PE
24 35SHP
25 4STRE
26 17TVFD
27 88VCAC
28 125VCFD
29 51VCR
30 2265VCSO
31 18WATE
32 16WVFD

Total: 5809

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 104/27/2015 14:57:25



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

APRIL 2015 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Dorothy A. Abbott  10/22/2009 – 11/30/2009 600.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Dorothy Ann H. Ball  10/21/2010    86.18  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Harry Lee Brown, Sr.  05/26/2010   402.05  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
George T. Brummitt  09/02/2005 – 04/13/2011     2116.65  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Nelson R. Hedgepeth, Sr. 07/17/2008   299.60  Deceased-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Howard J. Perry, Sr.  03/13/2007   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Betsy H. Small   03/23/2005 & 10/27/2006 300.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Charles P. Smith   06/05/2008    64.20  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Betty C. Thorpe   11/06/2007 – 08/18/2010 905.81  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Newman Williams, Sr.  10/16/2007   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Henderson K. Alston  03/20/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Juan J. Antonio   03/30/2005   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Donna L. Ayscue  03/12/2005   359.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Ashley N. Boyd   03/23/2005   385.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Travis M. Boyd   03/26/2005   392.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Dionicio Bravo   03/31/2005   783.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Traci L. Brodie   03/16/2005    81.55  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Pamela C. Bullock  03/19/2005    96.80  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Amanda L. Bumpass  03/19/2005   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Felicia T. Carter   03/30/2005   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Walter Champion  03/14/2005   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Diane T. Cheek   03/10/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Michael T. Clopton  03/16/2005   255.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Pedro Coluqma   03/17/2005   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jane B. Davis   03/18/2005    58.39  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Mark Deans   03/19/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Norma A. Duncan  03/19/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Queenletta Dunston  03/27/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Cory Durham   03/09/2005   402.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mildred V. Edwards  03/15/2005 – 03/30/2005 302.38  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sandra Edwards   03/13/2005    58.39  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Latasha Farmer   03/26/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shanika Fields   03/27/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Edith E. Ford   03/13/2005    68.52  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Donna J. Foster   03/06/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Trimeko J. Fredlaw  03/06/2005    63.42  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Margaret M. Garrett  03/29/2005    56.69  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Ricky Glover   03/03/2005   501.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Carlos Gomez   03/30/2005   552.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kenneth Govia   03/14/2005   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Vanessa E. Gray  03/21/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Otis Greene   03/25/2005   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Grover W. Griffin   03/22/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James A. Hanks   03/28/2005    56.69   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David W. Hardee  03/07/2005 – 03/25/2005 178.57  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Leroy Hargrove   03/12/2005   426.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Prince Hargrove   03/29/2005   426.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Aaron L. Harris   03/19/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Waverly M. Harris  03/02/2005    54.99  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Phillip Hawkins   03/12/2005   107.18  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mattie L. Hayes   03/02/2005 & 03/09/2005 116.71  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Eliza B. Hill   03/16/2005   114.94  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Melissa M. Hill   03/17/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dianne P. Hunt   03/04/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tammy M. Hunt   03/04/2005     5.80  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cassidy J. Ivey   03/27/2005   143.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Marshall Johnson   03/15/2005   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Michael A. Johnson   03/21/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bernice B. Jones  03/18/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Doretha Jones   03/21/2005   414.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lucy A. Jones   03/06/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Stanley Kearney   03/29/2005   108.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dontrell Lewis   03/23/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Carmelia Manning  03/02/2005   402.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Thomas Manson   03/19/2005   681.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Edward M. Mason  03/30/2005    68.52  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Noemi Miranda   03/28/2005   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Crayton C. Morgan  03/08/2005   226.86  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James H. Pernell  03/03/2005 & 03/31/2005 300.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lamont Pleasant   03/07/2005   394.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Procoro H. Pontajo  03/07/2005   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Linda F. Rainey   03/21/2005   385.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Contreras Ramirez  03/14/2005   645.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tonya Ray   03/30/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rodney Reid   03/21/2005   509.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Guillermo Romero  03/16/2005   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Deborah Sanders  03/10/2005   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Eula L. Simmons  03/30/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Betsy H. Small   03/23/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Dwayne V. Small  03/30/2005   477.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jennifer R. Sommer  03/05/2005    36.56  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Brenda Sotelo   03/05/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Leroy Steed   03/02/2005   116.13  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Diana Stevenson   03/24/2005   160.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Catherine Tart   03/11/2005   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Josephine D. Taylor  03/11/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shannon Taylor   03/26/2005    26.87  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Albert Terry   03/06/2005   125.67  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Corey A. Terry   03/15/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary E. Terry   03/25/2005 & 03/28/2005 115.20  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ryan Thorpe   03/07/2005   333.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Terrance C. Vasquez  03/27/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Delores J. Vaughan  03/04/2005    25.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Marie L. Watson   03/01/2005    51.59  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jerry T. Weaver   03/20/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jarmaine A. Williams  03/18/2005   460.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Wilbur W. Williams  03/13/2005    71.65  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 30,158.56 



EMS Calls Totals By Station

Company 9 (Main) 397

Company 1 (Bearpond FD) 121

April 2015 Call Totals 518

EMS Calls By Medical Category EMS Calls By Medical Category (cont.)

Abdominal Pain 18 Traffic Accident 44

Allergies 3 Transfer / Interfacility 2

Animal Bite 1 Trauma, Arrest 0

Assault 22 Traumatic Injury 11

Back Pain 8 Unconscious / Fainting 22

Breathing Problems 61 Unknown Problems 11

Burns 0 April 2015 Call Totals 518

Cardiac Arrest 2

Chest Pain 51 EMS Calls By Outcome

Choking 0

CO Poisoning / Hazmat 0 ALS Assist 2

Code Stroke 1 Cancelled 6

Convulsions / Seizure 19 Cancelled Enroute 12

Diabetic Problem 16 Dead at Scene 2

Drowning 0 Fire Standby 6

Electrocution 0 No Patient Found 8

Eye Problem 0 Patient Refused Care 49

Fall Victim 35 Standby 3

Fire Standby 14 Training Chart 0

Headache 9 Treated, Refused transport 45

Heart Problems 1 Treated, Transferred Care 2

Heat/Cold Exposure 0 Treated, Transported by EMS 383

Hemorrhage/Laceration 11 April 2015 Call Totals 518

Industrial Accident 0

Ingestion/Poisoning 8 Fire Calls By Outcome

MCI 0

Not Applicable 13 Structure Fires (Golden Belt) 6

Not Available 10 Vehicle Fires 0

Not Known 6 Brush / Woods Fires 4

Pain 20 First Responder 42

Pregnancy / Childbirth 3 Motor Vehicle Accident 8

Psychiatric Problems 2 Mutual Aid 11

Respiratory Arrest 1 Hazardous Materials 0

STEMI 1 False Alarms 2

Sick Person 78 Service Calls 1

Stab/Gunshot Wound 3 April 2015 Call Totals 74

Stroke/CVA 11

* monthly report needed befor the end of the month. It is missing 4 days.

Vance County Emergency Service
04/01/2015‐ 04/27/15 Call Breakdown

























Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
April, 2015 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Worked at the Board of Elections to help them move their office with the Denis building. 
Made sure computers and phones were fully functional after the move.    
 

2. Worked with the revaluation contractor to help get their technology needs addressed. 
Continue to add wlss devises to the network as needed.    
 

3. Restored VCSO PC at the vice office due to file corruption. 
 

4. Installed new fuser assembly on the EDC color printer. 
 

5. Repaired COOP Extension laptop that accesses CSI remotely by patching and updating 
drivers.  
 

6. Installed new laserjet printer in the Veterans service office.  
 

7. Worked with ATCOM at DSS to install a second operator’s station on to the DSS phone 
system. Installed network upgrades to accommodate this installation.    
 

8. Installed new color printer for HR director. 
 

9. Setup new CMS webpage for soil and water conservation. 
 

10. Installed new PC in the 911 center.  
 

11. Upgraded the Shelter Pro database application for the Animal Shelter. 
 

12. Setup and began development and testing of a county intranet system.  
 

13. Setup new laptops for 911 Director and Asst. Director. 
 

14. Moved Ethernet cabling in the VCSO to accommodate anew copier/printer installation. 
 

15. Cleaned up adware issue in the planning dept. 
 

16. Attend additional online training for Sonicwall UTM management. 
 

17. Worked to restore the tax dept. PC console for the IBM server. A new console is needed 
and has been ordered. 
 

18. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  



19. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

20. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system. 
 

21. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

22. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

23. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

24. Monitor the UTM for updates and potential security problems. 
 

     





























Recreation/Parks 
 

       February 2015 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics  
 
Youth Boys & Girls Basketball Summary:   
 

SPORT GAMES PRACTICES SPECTATOR 
HOURS 

PARTICIPANT 
HOURS 

COACHES 
MEETINGS 

NUMBER OF 
PLAYERS 

Basketball 81 90 5850 4590 4 224 
       

 
Adult Athletics 
 
No Adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2013/14. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 

 Golden Age Club – conducted 2 weekly meetings of the Golden Age Club with a total 
monthly attendance of 19 members. The trip and a meeting were canceled due to 
inclement weather. 

 
 Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens 

and volunteers provided recreational activities including bingo and a support meeting 
with a monthly attendance of 19 VIPs. Bowling was canceled due to inclement weather. 

 
 Senior Games –Attended a sports clinic in Cary for this year’s upcoming Games.  

 
 Special Olympics –Held 2 basketball practices for 16 athletes. Held a local committee 

meeting to discuss fundraising and the upcoming seasons. Had our Polar Plunge 
Fundraiser where 63 people jumped into Kerr Lake. We raised $3590.32 after expenses 
were paid. 

 
 Attended the Vance County Senior Center Advisory Council meeting. 

 
 Rec Players- Held a Valentine’s weekend fundraiser where the Rec Players put on 3 

productions of Songs for a New World, 2 of which were a dinner theater, and one of 
which was a matinee. 245 people from the community enjoyed the show. 
	

	
	
	



	
Aycock	Recreation	Center	
	

 The	Aycock	Recreation	Department	is	helping	the	city	and	county	start	an	employee	
wellness	program.	The	Aycock	Recreation	Department	is	providing	free	
memberships	to	all	city	and	county	employees.	There	were	a	total	of	18	registered	
city	members	and	53	registered	county	members	for	the	month	of	January.	There	
were	a	total	of	69	Vance	County	School	employees	registered	for	the	month	of		
February..	

	
 TOWN	(Taking	off	Weight	Now)	group	meets	on	Friday	mornings	with	a	total	of	45	

participants	for	the	month.	
	

 Scheduled	4	Facility	rentals	for	a	total	of	8	hours	of	usage	and	a	total	of	120	
participants	

	
 Scheduled	2	community/non‐profit	meeting	for	a	total	12	of	hours	of	usage	and	a	

total	of	12	participants.	
	

 Vance	Charter	scheduled	5	facility	rentals	for	a	total	of	12	hrs.	and	a	total	of	420	
participants.	

	
 VGCC	scheduled	2	facility	rentals	for	a	total	of	7	hrs.	and	a	total	of		75	participants.	

	
 Total	of	10003	citizens	visited/used	the	Center	for	the	month.	
 (Excludes	numbers	for	rentals/meetings/classes,	aquatics	events,	and	youth	

athletics.	
	

 Teacher	Executive	Institute	met	at	the	Aycock	Recreation	Center	on	February	5th	to	
tour	the	facility	and	learn	about	our	programs,	memberships,	and	events	that	we	are	
currently	holding	at	the	Center.	

	
 SLIDE	N	GLIDE	FITNESS	CLASS	starting	on	February	9th	thru	March	20th	on	

Mondays	at	7‐7:45.	The	month	of	February	there	were	a	total	of	36	participants.	
	

 Previewed	Deep	End	Water	Aerobics	with	the	instructor	Lynnita	Henderson	on	
February	6th	2015	for	the	program	she	will	be	holding	on	Monday	and	Friday	
evenings	string	February	9th	–	March	20th	2015	from	6:15	to	7pm.	

	
 Attended	and	participated	in	a	sports	management	clinic	held	in	Cary	on	February	

12th	2015	at	the	Cary	Senior	Center.	This	clinic	gave	us	information	on	Senior	Games	
for	2015	and	also	went	over	rules	and	changes	for	some	of	the	events	that	will	be	
held.	

	
	
Aquatics	
	

 Water	Aerobics	Class	was	held	20	times	with	a	total	of	182	participants.	



	
 A	total	of	2	rentals	were	scheduled	with	4	hours	of	usage	and	46	participants.		

	
 Practice	was	 scheduled	 for	6	 swim	 team	13	 times	with	132	participants	 and	15.5	

hours	of	usage.			
	

 School	groups	were	scheduled	2	times	with	4	hours	of	usage	and	49	participants.			
	

 Deep	Water	Aerobics	was	heals	3	times	with	4	participants.	
	

 Group	Swimming	Lesson	were	held	19	 time	with	41	participants	 and	13	hours	of	
usage.	
	

 Clark	 Save	 Our	 Kids	 group	 one	 came	 2	 time	with	 25	 participants	 and	 2	 hours	 of	
usage.		
	

Special	Events	
	

 Youth	Services	Program	Coordinator	(Gregory	Kelly,	Shantel	Hargrove)	coordinated	
and	transported	24	youth/teens	to	North	Carolina	Central	University	basketball	
game	on	January	24,	2015.	3	parent	volunteers	participated	in	this	event.		

	
Community	Engagement:	
	

 None	participated	in	this	month.	
	

B.		YOUTH	SERVICES	DIVISION		
	 	
Community	Service/Restitution		
	

 There	were	two	new	admissions	and	no	terminations	for	February.			There	are	five	
youth	working	on	completing	community	service	hours.		

	
 Aycock	Recreation	Center	and	Old	Aycock	Gym	were	the	work	sites	used	for	youth	

completing	community	service	hours.	
	
Project	Youth	Outreach	–	Interpersonal	Skills/Guided	Growth	Program	
Interpersonal	skills	groups	met	when	possible,	but	activities	were	limited	due	to	delays	and	
school	closings.	.		
	
Conflict	Management	Services	
Based	on	referrals,	two	youth	will	be	scheduled	for	Anger	Management	classes	
for	March.		
	
	
Teen	Court	
	

 Two	cases	were	held	on	February	3.		



 Teen	Court	teams	have	been	meeting	Monday	–	Thursday	after	school	at	Attorney	
Nathan	Baskerville’s	office	to	prepare	for	the	upcoming	NC	Teen	Court	Summit	to	be	
held	in	New	Bern	March	6‐8.	
	

	
	

COMMUNITY	INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING	
	

 Numerous	community	board	participation	by	staff:	United	Way,	Safe	Kids,	System	of	
Care	Five	County	Community	Collaborative,	Boys	&	Girls	Club,	Juvenile	Crime	
Prevention	Council,	Kerr‐Tar	Council	of	Governments	WIA	Youth	Council	and	
Judicial	Attendance	Council	
	

 As	member	of	the	NCJSA	Spring	Conference	Planning	Committee,	Donna	Stearns	
participated	in	conference	call	on	February	11.		
	

 Greg	Kelly	and	Shantel	Hargrove	served	as	coordinators	for	the	first	African‐
American	Heritage	Quiz	Bowl	originally	scheduled	for	February	28	(rescheduled	for	
March	14).	
	

 Shantel	Hargrove	assisted	Henderson‐Vance	Recreation	Director	with	a	group	of	14	
youth	who	attended	the	Central	University	vs	Morgan	State	University	on	February	
28.		

	
	

	











































































































NCDVA-2

  
County/District:________________Vance #6 Month/Yea2015 APRIL

D
at

e

Name F
ax

es
/E

-m
ai

l

W
ri

tt
en

O
th

er

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

 &
 

In
 P

er
so

n

O
EF

/O
IF

 2
00

3-
Pr

es
en

t

G
ul

f W
ar

  1
99

0-
19

91

V
ie

tn
am

 1
96

4 
-1

97
5

K
or

ea
 1

95
0-

19
55

W
W

II 
19

41
-1

94
6

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

41
38

-d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

D
IC

Ap
pe

al
s 

- N
O

D
; F

or
m

 9

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
Pe

ns
io

n

W
id

ow
's

 P
en

si
on

EV
R

 - 
21

-8
41

6
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ef

en
se

M
ed

ic
al

N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

 B
en

ef
its

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
br

ie
fin

gs

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

27-Mar Various 1 1 1 1

31-Mar  " 3 3 6 2 1 1 1

1-Apr  "                        5 3 8 1 1 2 4

2-Apr  " 3 2 5 1 2

6-Apr  " 5 2 7 1 1 2 2 1 2

7-Apr  " 2 3 5 1 2 1 1 1

8-Apr  " 2 6 8 1 2 1 1 3

9-Apr  " 1 2 3    2 1 1

10-Apr  " 1 4 5 1 3 1 3 2

13-Apr  " 5 1 6 1 1 1 1 1

14-Apr  " 6 2 8 4 1 3

15-Apr  " 5 1 6 2 1 1 2

16-Apr  " 4 5 9 3 1 1 1 5

17-Apr 1 1 1

20-Apr  " 5 8 13 5 7 1 1 4

21-Apr  " 3 1 4

22-Apr  " 3 3 6 1   1 4

23-Apr  " 1 6 2 8 1 1 1 4 1 2

27-Apr  " 4 7 11 1 1 1 4 1 2

28-Apr  " 1 2 2 4 1 2 1

13-Apr T. Davis, DSC, VSO 1 1

27-Apr T.McMillan, DSC Manager 1 1

TOTAL 66 58 126 1 2 21 2 6 6 0 0 39 2 2 1 5 0 1 0 7 0 4 37

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
May 4, 2015 

 
 
 

Adult Care Advisory Committee - 3 year term 
Re-appoint June Royster-Tucker (appointed 11/2012) 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Agenda
	Public Hearing - Debt Refinancing
	Education Committee Report
	Tom Fransen - Interbasin Transfer
	Proposed Budget Presentation
	George Vital - Letter of Conditions
	Porcha Brooks - Untimely Application
	Water District Board
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	County Manager's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Miscellaneous



